Edward Hynes Charter School
Board Meeting
Agenda
September 28, 2020



HYNES CHARTER SCHOOL CORPORATION
BOARD MEETING

Monday, September 28, 2020 at 5:00 PM
Edward Hynes Charter School
990 Harrison Avenue
New QOrleans, Louisiana 70124

AGENDA - Modified

. Call to Order

. Roll Call

. Approval of Agenda
. Approval of Minutes

a. August 10, 2020 — Board Meeting

STANDING ITEMS
. Opportunity for public comment

. Facilities Report

. CEO's Report

. Legal Report

. Financial Report

a. Bourgeois Bennett — Audit Draft
b. Discussion of 2020 - 2021 budget revisions, including various new grant allocations

. HR Report

. Friends of Hynes Report

BOARD BUSINESS

. Old business



. New business

a. The committee to draft the 2020-21 Hynes Pupil Progression Plan has been formed. The
committee has several other meetings planned and working groups have been
established to address the revised portions of the State template. Currently, our schools
are following the NOLAPS PPP from 2019-20 until the revised plan | presented or
adoption at the October 2020 Board meeting.

b. Motion to adopt the following agreements:

 Cooperative Endeavor Agreement between Friends of Hynes and Hynes Charter
School Corporation.

» Cooperative Endeavor Service Agreement between Friends of Hynes and Hynes
Charter School Corporation — Transfer of Funds.

¢. Motion to revise and amend the motion “to approve the 2020-2021 Employee Benefits
Plan, adding the option for employees to select a Flexible Savings Account (FSA), and
including approval for the FSA provider to draft via ACH from the Hynes Operating Bank
Account,” from the August 10, 2020 meeting, and to include adoption of the 2020-2021
Hynes Employee Benefits Cafeteria Plan.

. Adjournment



O

w N

HYNES CHARTER SCHOOL CORPORATION
BOARD MEETING

Monday, September 28, 2020 at 5:00 PM
Edward Hynes Charter School
990 Harrison Avenue
New Orleans, Louisiana 70124

AGENDA

. Call to Order

Roll Call
Approval of Agenda
Approval of Minutes

a. August 10, 2020 - Board Meeting

STANDING ITEMS

. Opportunity for public comment

Facilities Report
CEOQ’s Report
Legal Report
Financial Report

a. Bourgeois Bennett — Audit Draft
b. Discussion of 2020 - 2021 budget revisions, including various new grant allocations

HR Report

Friends of Hynes Report

BOARD BUSINESS

. Old business



(—) 2. New business

a. The committee to draft the 2020-21 Hynes Pupil Progression Plan has been formed. The
committee has several other meetings planned and working groups have been
established to address the revised portions of the State template. Currently, our schools
are following the NOLAPS PPP from 2019-20 until the revised plan | presented or
adoption at the October 2020 Board meeting.

b. Motion to adopt the following agreements:

e Cooperative Endeavor Agreement between Friends of Hynes and Hynes Charter
School Corporation.

« Cooperative Endeavor Service Agreement between Friends of Hynes and Hynes
Charter School Corporation — Transfer of Funds.

3. Adjournment

O



Edward Hynes Charter School
Board Meeting
Minutes

August 10, 2020



O

Edward Hynes Charter School
990 Harrison Avenue
New Orleans, Louisiana 70124

Board of Directors Meeting
Monday, August 10, 2020

Board Members Present: Bill Chauvin, Jan Janz, Kris Scairono, Alvin C. Miester lll, Barbara
Richard

Board Members Absent: Helene Derbigny, Cassandra Youmans

Others Present: Elizabeth Bagert, Michelle Douglas, Carrie Leaumont, Leon Mathes, Shawn
Persick, Mike Townsend

Alvin C. Miester lll, Board President, called the meeting to order at 5:07 pm and proceeded with
the agenda.

1.

Approval of agenda. Barbara Richard made a motion to approve the August 10, 2020
meeting agenda. Jan Janz seconded the motion. With no public comment, the motion
carried by a unanimous vote of board members present.

Approval of minutes. Jan Janz made a motion to waive the reading of and to approve the
June 8, 2020 board meeting minutes and budget hearing minutes. Kris Scairono seconded
the motion. With no public comment, the motion carried by a unanimous vote of board
members present.

Public comment. Michelle Douglas, CEO of Hynes Charter Schools, asked for all to partake
in a moment of silence for the passing of a former Hynes employee and volunteer.

Facilities update. Mike Townsend - see attachment.

CEQ’s report. Michelle Douglas — see attachment,



O

6. Legal committee report. None.
7. Financial report. Leon Mathes — See attachment.
a. Discussion of the following:
i. Financial statements for Hynes-Lakeview and Hynes-UNO as June 30, 2020.
8. HRreport. None.

9. Friends of Hynes Report. Bill Chauvin informed the board that representatives of the
Friends of Hynes (FOH) board met with UNO and Ben Franklin High School representatives
on Friday, August 7, 2020. Key elements were discovered which result in changing the
footprint of the Hynes-UNO campus. The architect will survey the land and create a new
potential footprint of the Hynes-UNO campus.

10. Old business. None.
11. New business.

a. Bill Chauvin made a motion to approve the 2020-2021 Employee Benefits Plan,
adding the option for employees to select a Flexible Savings Account (FS), and
including approval for the FSA provider to draft via ACH from the Hynes Operating
Bank Account. Barbara Richard seconded the motion. With no public comment,
the motion carried unanimously by roll call of board members present.

b. Kris Scairono made a motion to authorize the CEO and Board Chair of Hynes
Charter School Corporation (Hynes) to engage a contractor in an HVAC service
agreement, subject to budget restrictions. Barbara Richards seconded the
motion. With no public comment, the motion carried unanimously by roll call of
board members present.

¢. JanJanz made a motion to approve the Hynes Interim COVID-19 Return to School
Campus Guidelines, Policies, and Procedures. Bill Chauvin seconded the motion.
With no public comment, the motion carried unanimously by vote of board
members present.

d. Barbara Richard made a motion to authorize the CEO of Hynes to engage in a
discussion with NOLAPS for a CEA, should Hynes be selected in the siting process
of Mary D. Coghill school. Kris Scairono seconded the motion. With no public
comment, the motion carried unanimously by roll call of board members present.

e. Bill Chauvin made a motion to authorize the CEC and Board Chair of Hynes to
execute a CEA with Friends of Hynes, subject to satisfactory negotiation approval
by consult. Barbara Richards seconded the motion. With no public comment, the
motion carried unanimously by roll call of board members present.

f. Jan Janz made a motion to approve the contracted service agreement for Special
Education and Related Services between NOLAPS and Hynes for the 2020-2021



school year. Kris Scairono seconded the motion. With no public comment, the
motion carried unanimously by roll call of board members present.

With no further business to discuss, a motion to adjourn was made by Barbara Richard, seconded
by Kris Scairono, and passed unanimously by a vote of board members present. The meeting was
adjourned at 6:40 pm.



Edward Hynes Charter School
Board Meeting
Reporting Documents

September 28, 2020



Edward Hynes Charter School
Facilities Report
September 28, 2020

. Coronavirus, (COVID 19) Preventive Measures

. Phase lll - NOLAPS

. Hynes-Lakeview & Hynes—-UNO
a. Ongoing Repairs & Maintenance

. Professional Development
a. Learning Session



O

O

Edward Hynes Charter School
CEO’s Report
September 28, 2020

Students & Academic
1.

Annual goals from 2019-20

Hynes-Lakeview
Reading Goal: By May 2020, 92% of students will read on or above level.
Lanquage Goal: By May 2020, 80% of 3rd-8th grade students will score strong
overall performance on the 2020 LEAP 2025 in ELA.
Math Goal: By May 2020, 65% of 3rd-8th grade students will score strong overall
performance on the 2020 LEAP 2025 in Math.
Science and Social Studies Goal: By May 2020, 65% of 3-8t grade students will
score strong overall performance on the 2020 LEAP 2025 in Science and Social
Studies.

Hynes-UNO
Reading and Math: By May 2020, 92% of students in Kindergarten will score on or
above level in Reading and 90% will score on or above level in Mathematics as
measured by the end of the year assessments. (We will add 15t grade goals.)

***These goals will be the baseline for 2021 goals that we set, and will be revised
based upon beginning of the year assessments. LEAP 2025 was not
administered. Data will be analyzed by subgroups to determine if any gaps in
performance exist.

. Families selected from two educational pathways for the first quarter. Each

campus has approximately 30% of their students in Option B, opt-out. The daily
attendance rate is between 96%-98% for both campuses. Our team of teachers,
administrators, and support staff are commended for keeping accurate attendance
for students and seeking a rationale for absences, if necessary.

Families are currently being surveyed for their choice of pathway for the 2™
quarter. New roles and rosters will be generated based upon results. The Opt-
out pathway will continue to be a hybrid of synchronous and asynchronous
learning.

New technology has been ordered for both campuses to bring our tech count to a
1-to-1 program. Hynes-UNO received their devices. Hynes-LV is still waiting for
the Dell computers. In the meantime, we have loaned devices to students whose
families requested them so that they can do synchronous learning. We will depend
on the return of these devices to create a 1-to-1 program.

Progress reports were delivered via secure email through ParentSquare. The
second quarter starts on October 14",

Both schools have met their enrollment match targets and vacancies are filled from
the waitlist.

The new 2020-21 Pupil Progression Plan is in draft mode; there are no substantive
changes in grading practices being considered. This plan will be circulated prior
to being brought for approval to the October 19, 2020 meeting.



=,

O

O

8.

The LEAP360 baseline assessment is currently being administered to both Option
A and B students based on a schedule developed by the assessment team.

Faculty, Staff, and Administration

1.

Hynes-UNO has two vacancies for new positions (teacher and assistant) which
were necessitated by the student enrollment in special programs, and these will
have additional revenue associated with the positions. The Hynes-LV and Hynes-
UNO campuses each have one vacancy for a budgeted teaching assistant.

The Hynes 3 Principal has been selected and will report to work on October 1. The
first 60 days will be utilized for developing a two-year transformation plan.

The Hynes Mental Health and Wellness Leadership Team has planned some
action steps to support students and adults through experiencing stressors and
effects of the current era. Special thanks to Shawn Persick for coordinating this
important effort.

The Professional Learning Communities are in place and every teacher is
assigned to a time, and we are ironing out a few scheduling conflicts. We continue
our work with TNTP as a partner. The purpose of PLCs is to increase teacher
capacity for teaching, data analysis, and assessment using tier 1 curriculum and
through the lens of diversity, equity, and inclusion.

The EdFuel project has come to a close and is on a 90-day check-in plan.

The use of the new ADP hiring center has been beneficial to recruitment,
onboarding, and benefits selection as well as a space to distribute and confirm
receipt of company policies. This increases our commitment to equitable hiring
practices.

The Beloved Community cohort has conducted two sessions, with a third
scheduled in mid-October. Six members of our team are enrolled in the cohort to
continue our DE! work and generate an action plan to increase cultural
competence. Next steps are to collect vendor information and seek professional
development opportunities for our staff.

Family and Community involvement

1.

2,

The Hynes SPED Advisory Council continues to meet virtually and meetings are
scheduled bi-monthly.

PTO has incorporated contingency plans for fall activities. Both schools hosted
back to school welcome events within the CDC parameters. The theme is “Wild
About Hynes... The Adventure Continues!”

We experienced unanticipated difficulties with the migration of data from Power
School to Parent Square, our home and school communications portal.

Operations and Facilities

1.

To date, Hynes has completed required reports: the Annual Financial Report
(AFR), the budget report and the millage report. The audit is complete and will be
submitted after this meeting.

In August, we had a complete evaluation of the Hynes-UNO AC units.
Maintenance of those units was completed prior to students arriving. There are
other AC units in unused classrooms and are on the list to complete.



O

O

3.

4.

NOLA-PS selected a contractor for the Phase 1l of work Hynes-LV. That work has
not started.

NOLA-PS thoroughly inspected our processes and procedures during the first
week of hosting in-person learning. There were no deficiencies, and both
campuses achieved 100% compliance. Special thanks to our leaders and the
facilities teams for this accomplishment.

The NOLA-PS Children Nutrition Department continues to serve both in-person
and drive through meals to registered students. School Nutrition Week will be
celebrated the week of October 19,

We have worked with data managers and our diverse learning program
administrators to ensure that our student enroliment and count are accurately
reflected in our PowerSchool and other data systems.

Replication
1.

The strategic plan is broken into several implementation plans. We continue to
refine and codify standard operating procedures for academic, talent, and financial
sustainability. These documents are being branded, saved to PDF, and stored in
a shared drive which will be accessible to any employee in our organization. The
Hynes-Coghill at Parkview transformation will be added to this work.

Hynes was named as operator of the Mary D. Coghill School located at the
Parkview Campus in the Gentilly Woods/Pontchartrain Park area of the city. We
are awaiting the opportunity to draft the charter agreement.

3. LEA Transition Work:

a. The Hynes Compass Evaluation System is now active and ready for the
evaluation process to begin for teaching staff. The talent evaluation timeline
has been updated.

A Pupil Progression Plan will be adopted in October 2020.

¢. The handbooks and process have all been added to the One Note drive in
our system for easy access by faculty and staff.

d. The Finance/HR department is celebrating its first successful of the Super
App for both campuses. We are awaiting approval of the CARES Act
funding request.

e. The ParentSquare and PowerSchool instances are active and are
becoming more and more accurate as the data are updated.

o



@ Hynes has identified five core elements that drive our
success with students

We aclvocate. nurture and sustain a culture of igh expectations for
performance with equitable opportunities for students to learn with a

| collective responsibility for students’ success. :

Student-centered

instruction

P—
Inclusive and i We focus intentionally on the social-emofional development of students and
positive school staff in a safe school environment. Relationships are at the heart of all we
culture do We value celebration and recognition of our entire school community

h ™ 7

We offer a variety of programs for all students including clubs, sports,
competlitive and non-competitive teams, arts, music, foreign language,
coding, technology. and engineering during school hours and after school

Tailored enrichment
opportunities for

o T R

CUTLEARES i hours, as defined by commumty interesis p.
1nvested and We engage. educate, and empowver internal and external stakeholders to !
committed | advance the organization s mission and goals for sustained, conlinuous
community | improvement
A e P e S em oing s s
g/ We responsibly coordinate resources and programs to advance the mission
Sustainable i and vision of the organization while being good and ethical stewards of public |
organization and private funds. Our collaborative, distributed leadership structure
O L develops strong leaders from within and elevates teacher voice. J




0¢ - 62
87- LT

9T - 62
yT- et
(44
1z

0Z-8

o WV O ™

TI_QUNN
28eg

sesuodsay puw s3uiputy Jo ajnpaydg

SPAOpUDIS Supny JUoUNLA0 Yl SOURRICODY Ul PAULIOPII]
SJUALIIEIS |BIAREUL] JO UPNY U GO Paseq SIANRN
QO pue souenjdwo) uo pue Suwoday [eowem]

J2AQ |00UOD) [FIHU] Uo Boday sioupny Juapuadapur

SIUEIUNOIIY NN PRYNIA)) Jo spioday [eads

snchue?) ONM - SAMIANDY JO 3INPIYIS -
sndwe)) MalANe] - SANTANDY JO SNPayag - ¢
sndwn)) £q UOBISO] [RIAURULY JO INPAYSS - 7

120 PALINDAXY JNY)) 10 praty Asusly o)
SIVAWAR[ LANO PUL “SHYIuSY ‘voenesuaduio,) Jo anpayag - §

woprwioju] Aavyuswajddng

SISWHIBLG [RIDURUL O SON -
LR ERT1 g ) URMEHET HEN

sacuadxs [puonaunyg jo WAWLMEIS -

m O A m

SAMALIYY JO WDLUARIG -
UOIISOJ [BISULUL] JO IWAWNRS -

snquzg

woday sJonpny juapuadapu]
uop?Ig FEREEN

60T PUe OZOT ‘0t Sunf

BURISING] ‘SURIIO) MIN
aopjeaodio)) jooyds a3y suly

SLNALNOO 40 AT8VL

AMTERDY 21T RUrO .

SENYIINEND D | SLNYLNND OOV W Bu_i.—.‘uum
- - m [J

0T0T “L1 32quIadag pare(]
saured panp £q uedn paijas
10 0) PANQLUSIP 3G O 10N

fll uoisIARI pue mataas 0) 109kgng
A(uo sasodmd voissnasip 104 |
..—1.._0 ]

610Z PP 0207 ‘9§ 2ung
uonviodio?) j00ysS 12140y SIULE]

1oday joruvuty

SaANAH



B sndwie) QNI - SPUSUADBITYD) 3215 SSBL) -qT
LE sndue y MANADFE - SINSLIIRIRYD IZNS S -B

9F S2AMOE ANUIADY [EX0T] UIRLAD
pue soanpuadxs voddng pur jruoHINISU| puny [ERUAL) - |

saInpagag

NOILDAS TVIONVNIA

£ - £% sanpasoly vodpy-paarfiy Suidddy uo Loday s uRunoadY juapuadapuay
(paupneu) (WIRQ EINSHRIS PUR I0EULION3 - PISHT SH)
e EiS Aq paambay sampagag
It R[] UCUIY FATDALO) SHuowIBeuR
13 sasuodsay pue sTwipury 183 & 10114 J0 2|NpIYIg
jamadeunpy Aq suieday

[SE LT
23eg

6102 pue 0Z0Z "0t >umf

QURISINOT] ‘SUEIIO MIN
uopeaodio)) (00YRS J33aEY) SIULY




"3lOTM B SB SJUOWIIYIS
|BISTEUY 2y O HonE(a: ur s1oadsol [BUDIEW [[B Ul Pojels Aie) 51 uoumIo)w oM ‘uotmdo o uj
“BOUDUIY JO SHIEIS pATUrY 2101 W1 padanae A(jrIaual sprepues Sunipne @ims 29Uepliodor Ui sampaocoid
[EUOTIIPPE 910 PUR ‘SAA[ISWAY) SIUAUINTIS [RIDUBUL 3YI 01 J0 STUSUMEIS [BLOURLY S armdand o posn
$pI001 2310 pur Fununodoe Sk papun ay) o) £)393.p uoNEULO/N Yons Buj1uedal put furedwon
Suipnjow ‘saunpasoad [2UOHIPPE ML) PUE SIUSWALS |BISUEULL 3] JO IPhE 31 Ut pardde sampaserd
Fumipne a1 0} pAalYNs UA3Q SBY UOLIBULIOJUL DG “SIUAWMAEIS [PIOUBLY ) aredand o) pasn
§p10931 15110 pue Fununosde Fuif|1apun o1 01 A|12NP SME|IL PUR WOL] PAALIP SEM DUE JUIULIBEURU
30 Aupqusuodsar ay1 s1 sajnpayas ewawaiddns sy W vonewlopn Yyong (EHEIC|SrT g
Pasiaay enersino] Aq paimbal st [ ANPaYDS SIUAWAIRIS [BISURUY ) Jo Lkd panmbal v j0u are pue
‘stskjeue [euonippe jo sasodind 10y pruasasd aie (g7 - 1z sofed) sappayxs |pruswapddns sy, afoim
© ST S)USWIMES [RIouruly mp a0 sotutdo ur Auneuio) Jo ssodand ay) 10) pAIONPUCD SEM JIPIE INQ

wopnuiofity Layuswaddng
MR PR

‘PAALISP UIDY SBY I M 1O SRS |RIDUTIL panpne
314 M ‘s100ds30 [RUDIBLE JjE U URISISEOD S1 ‘G107 ‘0F AUN[ Papud Jedk ay) 40§ pue jo SE Iy
paruaszad vonguuajut aanriedwod pazLrwvns 2g) ‘voruido mo uf 6| (F ‘9g Saquadsg parep podo
11941 U1 SUIWIIMS [BIOUBLL] PIUPAT 3504) UD UOIUIGO 1IPNE PALJIPOLILT UE passaidxa pue “susuTes
enoweny 6107 suoneodio) jooydg Jaumy) SAUAY pAIpnE A|SNO1A aary IONDPRE SAYIQ

uoyewropu] 3psaeduio) pazaswwng uo psoday
"EIIBWY JO SIS panup) 31 ur pardaooe Ljjesausd sapdoumad Jummmodow
M KIMUIOJUOD Ut PAPUD UBY) JRAK BYI 0] SMOL YSED SIt puR ‘Sasuadid {RUOKDUNY ‘SIISSE 12U

511 1 soFueyd oy pue ‘070z ‘0¢ Junf jo se uonieiodio) |ooyag 1apey?) saud H o uottsod jeiduewy St
*syoadsal [eumEw |7 1 ‘Ajne Judshd 540G 01 PALIJAS SINAWIENS [BIDURULE 3 “wotutdo Jno uj

noymydQy

‘uoindo Ino Joj s15eq
u apiaoad o) peudordde puw USRS 51 PAUTEIQO JABT M SNIDPIAS PNE ) 1B 2AD1[3] I

‘SJUAUISELS [€1ULUL) 31} JO UOTEIuIsId [[EIIA0 Y3

JO UOTIENTEAS SE [|9M ST “JuswsFevew Aq opEw sarewmss Bmumosoy juedituBis Jo ss309]qrUOSEaI
puIe pasn sataijod Sununosse Jo ssousjeudosdde arg; Barrenjeas sopajout oste iipne Uy “worRdo gans

WO LLINNZSSIOIDUN0E 6v6H ICHH0S 009007104 W1 SNYITUO AMIN * 00909 X008 'O'd
i

ou ssazdxa am ‘A[SWPIOOOY [ONUOI [BILISNTY S,ALUI 3] JO STIUBANIALS U o uoudo ve Furssaidxa
Joasodmd 21fy J0f 108 Inq ‘soUEBISWMOND sy 01 SyEudordde oxe yen sampa>o1d ypne uSisop 03 12pi0
Ul SIUStINES [RISUTuLy 2y §o uoneiussasd srey pue vonwedad suoneiodio] (009 S SSUAH
0) JRAS[31 [CINLOD [BIN SISPISUOD ICHPNE O} SUKLSSISEE Y511 2500 SuLews u] “JoLd 10 pneL o)
NP INHIYM ‘SIUIALILNNS [CIIFTIY I JO JUNUIEISST [BLINELI JO STELL 31 JO JUSWSSISST I} Supopow
YuauSpn( 5 J01PNR Sq uo pudop P3)daes SAMPadosd Y|, NEANLNEIS [FIIUBUT S U SAMSORSIP
pUE SJUNOUI? 1) JNOQE 25UIPLAY UPNE TIEIGE 01 sampedeld Sumuopiad ssafoam ipne Ty

JUSUHILISSI [BLIDITW JO 321)
AI% SYUSLIIY)S [BIIURUT] 2} JIIAUM INOGE ADUBINSSE I|QEUOSES) UIRIGO 01 LPRE oY) uuiopad put weid
am Jeu 21nbOI SPIBPURIS 350U [, "BILIWY JO SIIEIS PANNLE 31 JO |EsuaDy sojjondwiosy 3y Aq pansst
Spappups SuiHpiy IAHNAIA0) U1 POUIRIUOD SIEPNE [RIDURULE O} 3qesijdde sparpue)s ay) pue edUWY
Josamg panury ay1 w padaooe £je1eusT sprepuels SuIPRE Yiim 20UEPIGIIR UL IIPNT INO PARINPLOD
A NPNE MO U0 PASE] SIUMUIRS [H13URUL 353t uo totuido ue $51dxo 01 51 Anpqisuodsas nQ

Anpqisuodsay saonpny

IS 10 PRTI) 01 ANP ISYIDYM
JUBLUSYEISSILT [FLISIEW WD) 231 SI0 1RYL SIUHRUNEIS [BIIUTUY Jo uoleiuasad e pue uotjeredasd
U} 0] JURAS[SI [OIILOI [FILIAIUI JO 3dUCUAIUIEL PUR ‘uonrusaldwr ‘ufisap 1) Sapnjaul SIY) Jeouswy
10 sams pawury A w pandasoe Ajpeiauad sapdioupid Sulinosde YItM 2DURPINDIR Ul SRIBWAEIS
[etowreuyy asoy) jo uonmuasad ey pue uonesedud 2y 10) djqisucdsay st wawaTRUR

SIUAMAR)S [RIGUEUL] 33 Joj Aupqisucdsay s, 0auIdeasjy

SITAWIARES |RIDUBUL] U] 0} SHOU M
pue ‘papua uaY) 1834 AY) 10) SMOY Ysed Pur ‘sasuadya feuonaun) 'SHIANOE JO SIUSUIIRIS PITETa1 Y
PR *0Z0Z 0€ Sunf jo Se ualisod [2Isueul 0 JuRuAmEs M) 251w yorgm (uonezuefio jyoid-uou v)
uonerodios) [ooyag JaueY)) $AULH JO SIUALWAYENS [wdteul Fuluediwoode Sy paapme JARY I

SIIMNE)S (HdUENL] ) vo Moday
“RURISINDT ‘SUTIIO MIN

‘upeiodio)) |0oyag Jauey) SFUAY
‘u10an(g jo preog 1 o,

THOJTH SAHOLIANY INHANAJIANI

A LA ST T
BT | S LN GRFRTD Y ST DPEAIY R,

ooy




¥
SIUSUES [BIJUBLY 0] SOV 3G
8II°TSE'S $ LPI'195'9 § SIISEE J2U PUB sani[iqel] 1Mo ]
6CTLBYE Y SEG'SSL'Y 51955¢ 13U [210],
181°8F s SUOLRLIISR JOUOP YHM
2PS00E" Y PO POC' Y SUONIDLISAL JOUOP INOYIA
SLASSY LIN
68EE00°1 Tlesoz' saI|IgRI| [TOL
- Ly Tra | a[qeked sueor]
TILY 91L'p01 nuaADs pauaja
SEEP69 LEY'TES sastipdxa parusoy
THEYIT § o6t $ ageied siunosoy
SALLITIEVIY
8IT'ZSES § LrE'196'9 § S135SE |RIO L
858'9 6Tt 1pu uadinbg
00001 00t'L1 £12552 JOI0
869'TC SoUCl Aouoam]
LPBTOI LTF'E sasuadxa predalg
6659LE LSS'SHL S3|EAIINII 12YIO puE SIHRID)
LT0'99 [£4%:39 SATMALIE WUIPNIS 1O PHILISI 5B
680'L08°r § LY8'6TS'S § yseo
SLASSY
6102 0207

V Hqmxy

{6107 10§ S[B10) 2AnRreduIod qum)
0Z0T "0t 3um[

BUBISINGT ‘SURRIO MIN
uopeaodio) [ooqdg Jopte) SIULH

‘RUR|SINOT ‘SUBIID MIN

SUBILNOIDY NN pPajiua)

“goueldwoo
pue Sumuoda) [BISURLY JAA0 [OIU0D WAL SUONRIGAIO]) [00YDS IALEY]) souky oY1 Juuopisued
AL SpapUDIS SUBIpRy [Maws3400) M 2IUEPI0ISE Ul poutiopiod spne Ue Jo ued TeaSoqay ue st podas
yeq [, “souerduros Go Jo Furpodal [R12UBUY JIAO [0NUOO [BWAIUL 2 UG vonmdo ue spiacid o) 10u pue
*Junsa) 1By Jo SINS1 o) pue souendwsos pue Supodal [eIOUETY I3A0 (ONU0D [RWAUL JO unsa mo
Jo adoas 51 2quasap 0 51 podar jerp Jo asodmd Y, “sIsREW 3P0 pUe Juswsaide preld pue s19eNU0D
‘suonejndor ‘sme] Jo suorsioid wmeUad Yim soueldwos S JO 153) MO Uo pu Buinodas [eoukuly
13A0 [ONW0D [P 5roneiodio]) [00RoS I SIUAH JO UOHRIIPISUCI Mo U
PaTEp ‘podal MO PANSST OS|8 JABY IM “SPIUpUpIS Sumipny [HANLIA0D UM JNUEPIONN U]

spropuvys Sugpny uasuniaosy Aq paambay Jupaeday PMO



SHIAUINEIS [EIIURL] 01 §9100 395

salfun
[aABI],
uonruodsuer]
YOOI
aftmsod pue suoydsja],
saflem pue soLe[Eg
sauuBIUIRW pue sTeday
SIIALIS [IHUOISSIJOI]
wadojaasp jruoISSOId
asuadxa SNOAR[)SISIN
satjddns pue sjpuaUwy
JsuemSU|

S0IAIPS
AZoouysan noysuuouy
usudeunu a01AIs pood
eiuas uswdinbg

saxe] |(oaked
pur sijauag Kojdwg
saa) pue sang]
sanazas jesodse]
uonedudsg]
Awstusapy
23] AANRASTONUDY

P62'690°8S  619'Sps'6S  880°CC§  REL'CPE'TS €6L'6L99S
0zT1'vLl £01'L9T S 9t'1Z REL'SHT
6ls'eE (L8P = B6C1 18€'2€
1785 6082t S S 605'Th
E6L'TII 6¥8'T9 . S 6388'TY
SEbL 05€"1 0se’l E
LETEIP'Y $OL LSS LTL'9| 8P'6LE VS 19P'E
L£0°202 SLS081 . 9yl LT1'990
TUL8'ETT S01°961 i BLY'CY LTr'zel
$06'¢8 89T & $TT'0l £H0'TL
hTLy avl*LT = org'sT 6E8°1
FTO'LPE 9%1°89¢p - 0LLsrl At a4y
910'¥21 orleyl C peLit HYESE]
6LELTT €LYvE| - £69°C 086'1€1
LEP'TL £oL'bl & B66'C STL0
pSSLI 05£'0T £1L'9 LEYEN
SIL'P6S'T 9C6'RRY 1 l9g's RUW'6TY LOL'EST|
] X3 0i9%¢ . ¥Z0'8 988" 1€
891°01 pER'6l C LRS' LYT]I
6Ir'E 62Y'C = #LT $e1g
vOb'e $szl S Nvall =
6ZI'0FF §  69PIES § -8 . $  eor'Ips §
N__.—o mﬂw—-uﬂ_xm— m_.__ _Eﬁcs.ﬂ_ _N_o.._um.v pue sadnlag
5[0, oy Juswafrurypy weifol
6107 0707
{6102 10) si=103 2anerRdWOD YUM)
020 ‘0t 2umf papua Jedk o 304
ETRISTNOT ‘SUM{IQ MON
gopeaodio)) j004IS JoRY) SIVAH
SASNAdXA TYNOILLONNA A0 INTWALVLS
2 nalxa

&

“SIAUIIELS [EIIURIY O] $I0U 29G
6ZLBPEFS  SEO'SLE'PS OIS § pogrers 1mak Jo puy
056 91FF 6TL'RPET 1208 RESTO0C'Y se24 jo Sunmuidog

QITY PN
(122'39) 907'L 068'Z 9IE'y SIOSSE 19U il {SSERI20P) S5EIU]
$63'690'8 HIOHE6 E AT sasundxa oL
SLTTT BRO'TE - HRO'CT Juisiupany
EIS'BPT'T EL'TER'T . RELEFR'T |auad pur umuBeuwspy
901'66L's T6L6LY'Y - LOL'HLY') saanasas weifozy
sasuadxy
£L9'100'8 STR'ISL'6 6R'T SEO'EPS'6 Wddng 3511 PUB SANUSAAI [RI10],
v - (£95'+9¢) €959 KITOFVITRAL WD) PASEI]T SIASSR JAN
RRS'OE! £06'LT1 SRR'PL BLOFLLI ANUIADL SROIUE| BTN
1Z8'L8E RICCg 8IE'TIE - s JuSpRLg
1891241 1Ll 0sZ 1L0°L) SUOHRUCC]
TEL'61L' 154°R00'8 G 15L°800'8 wesfiosg UEHTPURG,| WNUILIRY [RI0] PUR 1RI5
DOEEEE 61L'61Y ooy 610°6LE g
050°0¢ 299'%p - BR8P amg
STOGST §  SeI'RI9 § - $  SPIRIY S [F3apad
“swwin
woddng Jayi) pue sSnuady
Ao T SUONOLISRY “suonansay
sfEn) 070z Jouo(] Jouag]
6107 e WOYH A,
(50 10) s[w101 daneredmod qum)

qnanay

0702 'O Jun[ popua Feak ) 304

TUBLEINGT ‘SURII0 MAN
unogeiodio)) [0OYOS IIRYD) SIDLH

ALLOY &

AWALYLS



‘sejdiouud Junpoda fe1oweury
pue Sunumosor jyosd-top-rou Juiysyqeisa 1oy Apoq Fumss prepuels padasoe oy
51 (gSV1) pavog spepueis Jununoady jeraueulg 2], “Fununodde Jo siseq jeruade
3g) WO EIAUIY JO SIIBIG PATUL) Y1 wt paidasor Ajjesuod syjdroupd Gununoaoe
e Auuojued wt pasedasd Uaaq aary [00YDS YL JO FIUDWIAIRIS [BIIUTUY DU

Sununoerdy jo siseq

0Z0T “0€ Aun[ Papua 1eak a Bunnp
uoneso| s1q 18 suohtiado [ediduud undaq pur ‘pzog ‘0 aung yFnoay sanasya
610Z W 4SO Aq Sndwie) QNI 241 10} JOURYD J8dL-0A1) B PAIURIT SEAL [004DS M|,

10T 1 [ aana3)a SIEAK U3 [EUONIPPE UB pUE [ [QF *[ AN 2A193))2 s1eak

XIS [BUORIPPR UT 10} PAIM3UAI SeM I3LIRYD 31 |, *900T U! (ESO) PAPod [0OYIS Ysling
sueapO £q sndunz) mo1aaye] Al 10 JALRYD JRAA-DAL) B PAUIT Sem (00125 Yy,

*SJ01AINP JO PIROG ® AQ
powA0d [ooyas saueyd | 2dA ) B 51 uoneiedIo)) (60ydG Jauey ) SauA ] L 10T 1 AInf
PAUDYJT "SISHUIY) [BINLD PUR 'SIBIUM ‘SI3pER1 Juatanjoad ag o way Rutsmodues
Aq Kunuumos JUNLIES] ISIPAIP PUB 3J85 € LM SWAPNIS [|e apiaomd 01 Sunessdo
uoneznresso [0oyas 19UEYD # 5§ (,jo0YdS,, oY1) uoneodio)) jooyos 1auer) SaudH

uoyRTUBIIO ‘¥

SAIDNTOJ ONLLNNOIIDV LNVIIAINDIS O AHVWIWNS - T30N

610Z pue 0Z0T ‘0L duny

BUBISINO'T ‘SURSLO MIN
soyusodio)) [00YIS JaRY)) SAUAH

SINTIWALV.LS TVIONVNIA OL S4LON

I nqaxy

L
“SUIWNES [RLIURYY O) SIIOU 335
oli'eLs'rs 691'889°¢ S ek Jo pug
SEYEEE Y 9IT'ELY mak jo Sunuidag
qQse)
(s1€°021) £50's18 yse)) ut (3583233(7) 258U 1IN
- SIP'88T | 199p uua)-fuoy jo sfutmoog
sapansy dunueuly wos g smopy gie)
(s1£'021) (s9e's L) saranae Sunesado
w pasn ysed 1aN
8I5'S #00'0T ANUIAIS PILIAJA(]
Lw'ne (591913 sampiqey jreaded pauady
(5t9°55) 650°$S ajqeded siunoday
“sa11[1qe1| Ul (PSeD190P) ASeAIIY]
= 0¥ L Il Ty
(369'72) £L86 Loaau|
SEET nzt'e sasuadxa predaurg
(F18'961) (RS6'801) APAIDIAL U
SIFSER U FSEMIP (ISRIIMU|)
(4 4% 6Tt'E uonesadagy
saanoe Funwiado ur pasn yses 0] 519558
13U U1 (25eAID9P) ASEAIDU] A[ISUOIAL OF SWAMISAIPY
(1zz's9) § 9L % S195S 12U UI (ISEALIIP) F5EHIOU]
saqANYY SunesadQ uros smog gsed
6102 20T
(6107 10§ sj2103 2auRrRdWOD YNM)
0Z0T '0F 2un[ papusa reak o Jof
BUVISING] ‘STRILIQ MIN
vonetodio)) [0OYdS JILIRN) SAUAH
SMOTA HSVD 40 AINIWALV.LS
a gy



01

“Syueid 2 JO FELIS) ) IPUN POUILS TIM JO T00YaS 51 Aq 51500 pasejal wesd
30 Buwnouy 2p 01 Fuspuodsauod Ajjessusd ueid pare|al 3y JIPUN JUAWISMQLILDL
o1 17T 7 SEY [0ONIS S USA PIPIOII 918 HTRIF 31E)S PUE [I0Pa] WOLJ SINTIAFY

‘SUONOLSII WOIJ PISLI[as
SJO5SE 19U S8 SINIANDY JO JUAUNMNS AN T1 pamiodsa pue SUONOLNSAL JOUOCP INOIAM
SI95SE 13U 0) PIYISSE|DAI M8 SUOHILNSIL JOUOP QUM 91essE 19U *(paystidwiodde
st uonowgsar asedind Jo Spud uoUdINSAl swh pawindus B udym ‘st ieq)
sandxs UOHINSS] B UDYAY “UORINSHA SY) J0 S1meu 3y1 uo Fuipuadap ‘suonaLnsm
IoUOp qUA SIASSE 1PU U1 Aseasul uw se pauodas st poddns pajotusal-iouoq)

SUO1INAISDI JoUop Aue
1O UMEU 10/pUE DUNFIXI A U0 FpuddIP ‘SUCHILASI JOUDP INOYILM SISSSE Jau
10 SUOTIOLASAT JOUOP YA SIASKE 13U UI SISTAIMUL S8 PAPIOIAL BIE PRAIIDAL SUDNBUO(]

UOIUI0IDY INUIAIY

pauajap e eak Juanbasqns oy
o1 Ajdde 18 JeaK WHLIND 2y Ul POISIT[O0 $33.{ “PIUIED D38 AJYL YIIYM 11 182K 2y ul
pazIuB0oat 216 £53) IS WAL SINUIADY "N 1UdLIND ay) Jo Futids Fuunp eak
yusnbasqns 3 Jo uonensITal j0 Swn ayl 1. ‘Age21jdde se 33y vorsIWLIL Yousl,
001§ ® PuE wapms 1ad 33) ANANSE 1WIPMIS 64 © Jo wawAed surmgo 004G ML

anuaAdY paasagaq

-sarddns pue s[euiBW FulydE3) JAYIO PUE SYOOGIXD] JO PASISUD "6 10T PUR 0CDE
O 2UN([ JO S8 ‘PUR IN[eA H|QEZ]|B2I }3U JO 1SOD JO JISMO] Y] 1R PALLED 5) AIINDALY

Ad0)udAU]

*s1Bak 9AY) O} 321y 1340 porflaws dul-JySrens sy fuisn pateoardap st juawidinba
pauodal [Ty ‘pasuadxs A afi] SH0SSE UT PUAIXd ANJEHIMNRL 10 1DSSE DY) JO InjeA
1) 0} PPT 10U &P 18Y) SI1RdII PUR 2DURDIUIEIL [CUIIOU JO 150D A pazi(oides o
suawzacadwy -Juawdinba 30) 9O0SE Jo PIOYsaY) uonezi|eydes B swieluiet |0OYIS
1] "PIAIFINE AP A} JO ST IN[VA IS IRW JB) 18 PIPI0aal 51 udurdinbs pue Luadoad
PAEUO(] *IN[BA 2[qUZI[ea] JOU A PAIPISUOD §] Jtmotne FmALes jou g, Teak
s Sump s1uswaMas pue suonIppe 10} payepdn pue 1502 18 poziElden st juawdinbg

agopepsada pue yoowmdmby -2

(penupuo) SAIDITOL HNLLNMOIOV INVOIIINDIS 40 AHVININNS - [ 919N

(panupuc))
4 nagxy

.

QU
A[ITy 2T $9]qRAII0 [[B 18K $3431[3q JuswaeuR)y SUNCIIT MPIQNOP 10§ DUEMO]|”
10J |PUNISS U IPN[OUL 10U Op SHUSWIETS [PIOURUY SL "SIoue[Rq Supwisine
woyy 199[[02 01 5199d¥2 UAWIFEUEL JUNOCWE Y| J8 PIEIS IT IBAIAIAL SlURID)

IqEARIIY SHueI)
SJUI[EAIND2 N[5ED OU S1aM

12 ‘6 [ (T PUT OTOT “0€ 2UN[ JO S "SEI| IO SHIIOUT 321y JO AJLnew (LU SR gl
SIUBWITLYSI 1G27 pinbt] AYSuy (¢ sluaeanba ysen pue ysed se SAISSeD J0ogIg Ay |,

syuajeamby yse) pug gse) -

“SOIMIISS SSOY) WOLJ J3LHIP PINed synsa1 [enioe ‘ABuipiosay “pouad Suppodas
21 Buunp sosuadxa PUT SANUIAI JO SIROUWR POLIOUAS PUB SIUMLAIRIS [RIDURL
a1 JO 21Ep DY) IR SINIIGUI| PUB SIISSE WHFUNUOD |0 SAUNSOPISIP PUB SalIqe
puUE §1255% jo sjunows pauedal wewad 19ogT MY suondumsse pue sARINSD
axew o} Juswadeurw sasmbo) £2LBUY JO NS panur) i ur padoaode K)|esausid
sapdvouud Jununonoe Yuam AIWU0)u0d Ul SJUMUALIE [RIDUBLLY JO uonwedaad

sajrurysy

-jooyag sy Aq Limacuad vt pay x| < 2e 12 pue
suondLysal posoduwii-souop 01132fqns suonnquyuas o porad Sununode ay ads
B Jjounq o) Jo asodind urewad 10§ pasn 3q 01 Jojreld 10 Jouop ) Aq pazuoyine
Aesyraads siuesd pue suonnqLIvG)) - SEONIMISAY JOUOQ YUA SIFSSY 13N

‘stiotieaddo [eisuad
Joj sasuadxa pue ‘anuoads *Loddns - SUONNIISIY JoUe( INOPIAA SISSY 1IN

Smo[[0] S8
pouodal pue payisse[d ase UlaIaY) SSFUBYD pue $1assE 19U *A[BUIpI000Y SUOLILOSA)
posodwi-IOUGp JO SIUISQE 10 SIUIISIXD O} UO Paseq PIYISSE[Y AT 5II55® AN

TOPEITISEIL WIWHES [epuvmy >

(panupue)) STIDFIOL HONILNNODDV INVILIINDIS 40 AUVINIANS - 1 310N

(panupuo))
o NqIxT



Zl

‘6107
‘€ SUnf Papua JiaK 3y 30} PUT [0 SB SIUALIDIRIS [RITUBULL 31 0) PIEPUEIS S14) pordde
Ajaanoadsonas sey pue g0-g10Z 'ON NSV JO suaistaaid ai paidope sy jootos 241,
‘R10 51 foqwanng 1oye Funn@ag s1eak [uast) 10) 2ANDIYYS SLIMEPINE Mau s1y ),
“[BUOIIPUOD §1 vonngIuoD e 1Ay Iaym Fuuwaiap (7) pur soueptnd 1ayio m yaalyns
suoneswrs {raoudinor) sBuryaxa sk 10 °ggp otdo g, Jo adods ay) Ui (suonarsura
[eroxdidaniou) SUONNGINUOD SB 1G] PMUNGIIR 3G PINOYS SUOIOTSURT Jaaym
uoTEn[EAS { 1) U1 SA0NUR ISISSE PINOYS RO-R 10T "ON ISV, 2PPJY SUONNGHING]) pip
PanTe0ay SUGHILING ) 10f Arunpnn) Rununc sy yf pub xdosg s Tl ) ARS6
1o 1) SN 04O 10N, "RIFR10T "ON SV PANSSLASYA A 810 2yl

IPRJY PUB PIAIINY SUCLINYLIIULTY

“610¢
‘€ SUN{ PAPUD 0k 1) 10) PUE JO ST SIUMUAIRIS [REILRUTE IY) 01 PIEPURIS $1YL pandde
Apansadsonal sey pue 1-9107 ‘ON NSV Jo suoisiacud ayy paidope sey jooyag
AL '§10T 51 wquienag] 1aye FusuBag sieak [eash J0) 3D S NSV ML
*51uafeAInba Yses PAIALISN JO YSEI PAIDLINSII JO UOIIULIAP  oplaoad 10U 0P §(-9107
‘ON NSV S0 Ui SUSWPUIWE Y | “SMO[ YSE) JO JUILNTIS Y1 U0 UMOYS Slunotue
[me1 pousd-jo-pus pur poiad-jo-SuumBaq o FuIMouwodds udYM SWATRAINDD
SO PUE GSES qila PAPN[IUL 3q PIROYS SJUS[EAINDS YSED PAILIS2I PUR SED PILISa)
S¥ PAqLIISIP A||RIGuST UNOWE 21053131 ], “SILARAINDS YSEI PII2LISAI SB PAGLIISIP
£1je12u8 sumowe put ‘stuajeainbs yses ‘ysed 1oy 1w pouad sy) Suump 2Buny>
o mejdxa sM0] GSEI JO UAWARS ¢ 12y saanbal g-9107 ON NSV (0£Z 1doy)
SHOL] YD) fo uawaioiS, ‘§1-9107 'ON NSY PaNss! @SV 341 9[0T IGUIAON U]

smold TSED) JO WA

-sanuoyne Suixe) Iy; Aq uoREUILEXS 0} )32fqNS ULl JI1E| puE
L10Z ‘0§ 2UN[ popas s1esk Xe ] "SIISWSTRS [RIOUTUY 9} U] JmMso]asip 10 tonrusoas:
s Joj Aytenb yep suonised xel UlRLIIOUM ou SBY 11 1B SIASI3Q |OOYIT
3y} Jo yususaSeurur ‘gz0Z ‘0f 2UN[ JO SV UOHEUILEXS uodn POUBSNS 3q JOU ([
uomisod 2y 1eyy 10u TRy A1 210w §1 )1 UAYM womsod el € Jo 19Bduir Juswaels
{eroueuy i szwFodas 0) LNug Ue S5NDIT SPIEPURIS 953N |, "SILIWANEIS [BISUEUY
54U e M paziufaoa1 suomsed XB) WRLISIUN JO AINSOISIP PUE “ualuAINsEIW
‘uoniuBooar JuSWNMS [BIDURLL 105 Aurpind pajlelap apracud sparpums Supunodoy

SWIRIUI SSIUISNG 10 IPTL PIIL|2IUN SBY [COYIS ) $sD[Un
Xe) 3woou) |e1apa.f 01 1030qus 10u 51 AJTUIPIISER "PUE IVMALDG INUIASY [BWAU]
o wey (£X)1os uondds 1apun fuym iKhuaxa-xer g paatadal sey (00YIg YL

SIIPTA XE]L

Aumudmba amnduios || Jo JUNeD k U0 paseq PRI
258 521595 ATOJOULID) uONRILIGIU] "SnWED [ooYas 2y JO Fe00] arenbs 2y
U0 poseq TonRI0| (2 Arnbas uoneIaaIdop PUE “SoLIIR *$MAIDS [pRedSIp dauruaNtEIL
pue sifedar ‘AdURINSUL “I3AMO}[ THO|JR PUR JUIL [EMIIT UG PISEQ PAIEDO|fE
are sasuadxa Jo Auofmu ayg uonsuny Sumoddns so werlowd auo eyl Aow
0) 2|qEINqLIIT 137 ey sasusdxa Jo saodmes uread oda [0S JY) fo siEaLIMENs
[PauRuy 3y SWUAWLIES erouculy panpne st jo ped se asundxa [RUGSUNS
Jo mawmaEs e pauasosd sey |00yas AN (RLH ado] ) Sy nfoid-aof-lon,
‘$1-910Z "ON {1SY) 2mpd[] spiepumig Fununoioy gsv4 Y Japun pannbas sy

sasuadxy Jo uopEIO[|Y (BUGIILN]

‘Klaanaaxdsal ‘g107 pue
070Z '0€ Sun[ popua s1eak i) JOJ INUIAAL |BI10) §[00Y2E 3Y) JO %E8 PUB %R 1)
SUNCI0E SNUAASS JJ N "S1ea4 oud of parejas yaym ‘Apaanasdsai ‘61 07 PUe 0Z0Z 0
sunf popua sIeak ) FuLInp PIALDI £O0'9RS PUT 656'6R1$ O UOTHPPE Ut *GSJ0
woy ‘£j3an0adsal “pRUOC|YS PUHE LE6'RPLYS PUE RIS I WO ‘K[aanoadsal
“IPE'LEE'TS PUe §G2'600'CS POAIISAI [00YIS 3 ‘10T P OTOT *0F 3un[ papua
S52a4 Y 104 “GSJO PUE pumy |00 IA[qRJ NS 3y Aq PIpUTY (dAN) wesdoxg
uoTRpUNe,] WM Y YEnong s Soipuny Jo samos Arewud sjooqas AL

spispuw)s Supunoddy panss] ARUY W {panuyuoy)) vogjudorsy smuaray f

{ponupwo)) SAIDITOd INTLNNODDIY INVOIIINDIS 40 AIVIWWNAS - T 3ON (ponunoe)) SFTITTOd INLINNODDV INVILIINOIS 40 AAVIWIWNAS - 120N

(pomupuoD) (panupuoD)
CRIVILEY qnqiqxy



4

665 9€£S LESSHLS S3[qEAI303] 19O PUE JWRF [10],
1818 sTY $3[qRAIS031 19O
TLELT - $018QS] JUSIALIAOD)
00¥°LST SOE‘IvL s2{qeAI20a1 JueLd [B10,
8L9'C F0S'6 150 yBtH
£v6'eh 8EL'PEE wedord [0OYDS JNTEY)
- FLOEE Kuedwo)

MHRASIUIPY IMAISS [BSISAIUN - MBI
oL 615'¢Y Korsai] asuayaidno)) siapeay ualng
££8'ST o 1°6¢ Pun,f 22UIAIXT] [BUOLBING]
£P1'S1 O£ 0 Al L
¥8L'E SSE'T HnrapLy
LEY'S 06’3 R LNE
9T8'0118 LPL'95TS [ SpLL

A QRAIION) URIry
610 0zog

6108
PUR (707 ‘DE Aun( Jo s8 SULMo|[af 3y Jo pasudwion a1am 25T S3[GRAIASAT II0 PUR JURID)

SATAVAIIODAY HAHLO ANV LNVHD

‘uonised [rsuRUL JO URUMEIS
U} UL SANLANDT JUAPMIS JO) PAIUISAI Ysed se pauadal 1w pue “Apaldadsar ‘607 pur
0Z0Z ‘0F JUN[ JO S& £ 70°99 PUE ZZE'8S]§ O1 pajunoue spung K)tase Uspris padmisey
500} (WrerSoId 20Es [00YDS-19YE PUE 310J2q) 2180 ANSN] [ PUB $33) ANANDE JUIPNIS PAIH|0D
10) 378 SIUNGOOE 3] “SINIANDE JUAPAIS 10] SIUNCIDR YUBQ JNRIRAS suLmUIEL [0OYIS (L,

STLLIALLDY INAUNLS 04 A4LOLSIY HSVD

‘DUIEU §,[OOYS MY UL 10U Ing “Juae so wauruedap isna) suonmnse: jeisueuy Jurdpord
31 Aq PI31Y SHLMOIS JUIWWIDA0T -G Yits PIZI[LIMNE]|OI PUR PANSIIUN IIM 000°005 ST
Apmewrxoxdde jo sysodsp Juiutewas a1 ], "OZ0T ‘0F 3Unf JO 58 0000STS PA[E101 vontulisw
[esoweuy 1od 00O'0STS 01 dn 819400 iym “uonerodier) souwmsuy usodag] [RIpAY MY
Aq pamsu; s3omeieg ‘000°0sL c$ Avreunxordde axam S30UB|RQ e 5100435 3P ‘0Z0T ‘0€
sun( Jo SV Ysu Upadd [epersnd 10 Axjod TauLM € SUY [00YIS AL W OF PIULMIVS 3q 10U
Awut $1350d3p 5,10012G ) ‘2M[IE) JURY © JO USAS O UT 1e) JSU SY) 51 IS UPIJ [BIPOIST)

NSTH L1IATHD 40 SNOLLVELNIINOD

(panupuo))
4 nqgxg

“ ¥ ANON

- £3ON

- T3ON

£l
"panss) 3 0 JqEjIeAR
M SJUSLIS)EIS [EIOUBUY UL ANEP AN S yorm q3nony
PRITN[EAD 033G IATY 51U2A2 Juanbosqng "snIsmaie)s [BIoweuly Y 2B 18 SIAAD
pre SUOYYESUR] JO MSOISIP pue 10} Sununosoe oY) FUUIULINGP Ul SIVIWES
[eIouBUl ) JO ATP S 0 Janbasqns BWLMO00 NIUIAT SAEN[EAZ JuIWTeuR)

s)uaa’yg Juanbasqng

‘UONEL9SaId JUSIUALEIS [RIIWBUY 0Z0T 2 0
ULIOJUOS 0] PATJISSE|IAL 129G JARY SILSLUIAIEIS [ELIULUL 6107 S0 U SHUMOUTE UIe1a7)

SUOPIBIISSB[IAY

"SJUDIDIBIS [EIJUBUY] ALY} WO DARY ||IAA PIBPUEIS
sup jo uondope ays 18y) 133713 |y 2 Tunenjeas AuaLing §) QOIS YT, HqEjIeAr
suors1aoad uondope Apsea UIRHAD iU "OZOT ¢ [ 12qUWAda( 1) AuruBaq spousad
Fipodal [eruue 10) 2a19ALA 51 (Y ALL AIPP JAIIAS AP PALA)AP pur adurping
QY1 PALJLIR[D PUE PAPUSLLE YA SISY RUOINIPPY [BIDADS PANSS! SV 94 “60
-10Z "ON ISV JO 20uenss| dy1 o1 1UMbISQRG “S[2POL UoHINTOI3I INUIAIL IMILND
150t S3P2SISUNS PU SIAUOISND YU SIIRIIUND WOIJ SNUIAAL 10) TUNUROIIE UE 35N O)
SINNUD J0J [aparu aatsuayascluos 3(Fuis B sapiacad yorym ‘(909 aido] ), suauioisin)
Y11 S19Du0 ) Montf My, 60-PLOT ON NSV PINSSI SV 21 "v10T ATIAL v

SIUIOISNY) YA S)IBSJUO) WIOLJ INUIAY

*FILIWDIRIS [RISUBUL] M) UO JARY
s pazpUEls SIY1 Jo uondope Suy1 1zy) 153113 [I0j 21 Funenipad AUaLND 51 |00UDS
sy "panmuuad 51 uondope ARy " 207 ‘S 1 Saquidaq) sye Bumuiiag SIRDA [9IS1)
10) 9AR29YJ9 S1 (1§V YL auepmd Fununosae ssea| Junsixe ay wo) padurydun
A[reuueisqns aq [[im SMO[J YSE ) JO WU S PUE SANIANDY JO WASTIS Y1
U1 $95%9) JO 193142 ) “1[AsaL v sy *2ouepind Jununosoe asea) Bitlisixa ul Gunesndo
pue sasea] [gudes usamiag SunysiFuNsIp J0) BLAILD UCLEIYISSE]D SYI 01 Jejluns
Arenueisqns are yoiygm ‘seses] Sunesado 1o Sases] aouBuL LN ST PILISSR(I 3q fim
55522 '595%] ULIH-LI0YS J0J 120X SISEI| |]€ JO JUNUIIUIWWIGD 3y} vodn uonisoed
JR12URUT { JO WALZIMS 24} UO PAPIOIDS 5 15558 Y] |0LIUOD J0 28N 01 1AL $,32553] )
Funuasaadss jasse-26n-)0-1ySu parej2a pue Anjigey asea) e ey sannbai go-4107 "ON
NSV (Zps MIOL) 525027, “T0-910C "ON NSV PSS GSV 910 '91 0T Areruqa uf

$2582]

{panupuoy)) spaepuwys§ 3upunoddy panss] ARUINY W

(penupue)) SAIIITOL ONTLNNAOIDV INVIISINOIS 30 AIVIWNWAS - T 0N

{panupuo))
A nqyxy



a1

"AjpAn23dsal ‘TLL'600°1S PUR ZE8'0ET' 1S PO[IO) weyd s1)
01 SUONNGLIUOD [00Y3S 610 PUE 0Z0T ‘0F SUN[ PIPU3 163K 3Y) 10,] “SIUMTUWIO]) [ELIBIIY
SwsAS WATNFY 91GNd 5 £q 198 PIE me| 21215 AQ PIYSIQRISS A §]3A9] BOUNALOUGD
asay] "Apanoadsar ‘6107 PUR ZOZ ‘0F SUny pIpus s;eak o Joj dakojdwo Sunedionsed
yoea JO jlosked poIDA0D [BTINIE 3 JO %L 0T PUE %0°9T 2NqLIuca 0) pannbai sem [00YOS
o1 ‘Jjeaked pasanes [enure sy jo %8 ueld 3y 01 AMALYT0D 0 pannbas re suedianey

-suondo juawked yauamal 13 utos] 19335 Agw spuredionred quawaital
uodn) "sIMEIs Me1s AQ PAPUSWE PUE PAYSIIGEIS B SILAUIG IS JO $183K Ul saye
1534 SJauaq astaapo SAs sife sagoens 3040|dWa SYI J1 331415 JO SIEIK DAL IR 1SAA
sijauaq uswamay tiejd Ayl ©1 suonNgIUed 294A07did Ut jalRIpaUnU 1534 sjuedinue]

"CT16-F0ROL W1 3800y
uoleg ‘€Z1b6 X8l 'O d “PUBISINGT J0 WAISAS AWMNZY SIYTA | Sy Funtim Aq pauirigo
aq Aew wodad 1ry] 1SYL A Jo voneuuoju Aruawaddng pasinbar pur sluawaEs
Jetoireuyy apnjou ey soda riaupwy sjquivae Ajongnd sansst 1S L 4L siuedixued
S 0y SIYOUI JOAIINS PUE AN(IGESIP SB (|3 SE SIJOUDG JUDWMNDI saplavld
weyd oy 1 (DY) AP0 auSAdyY [BWIAUL M JO (2] 0F UoNIS Japun payijenb urpd nyaunq
paunap [EruswLA0f sadoidwa-ajdunu Ruiseys 1500 € 51 wnsAs sy (TSY 1) puelsino)
Jo wsAg awaiay Spyaa], sy ut aediiued jooydg A jo saskopduss mepa )

NV Id LN3WAHILLAY

TL9L0FS €95 P9ES PIsEA|2) SIIRSE 1 (IO L
U AN I3U)0 pUR [EHONDINAISU]
9EL’LSES 0SP'LLES e 2y E/I0)1 g
:patjsties suonoLsa asoding
610T 0Z0T

RL |
§2 4% 61 0Z PUR 0ZOT "0F U popua seak syl BULIND SUONIOLISH WI0K) PASEd|2l SIASSE 13N

131°8¢S L' 188 J3YI0 T RUONINISU
:asodund patjinads 1o
amupuxdxa 01 j32{qng
6107 00T
:sasodmd Fmmorio)

a1 10) PIIOLISAI B8 §0F PUE OTOZ ‘OF SUN[ JO §B SUONSLISAI JOUOP HIIM $I355E 13N
SNOILITLSTY HONOA HLIM SLASSY LAN

(panTpuoD)
A namxy

g1

‘s1eak omi jo pouad B 19A0 pazILOWE 3] pinom
waa1310] 10u sunowr ABY "ddd A3 JO SIwswalnhal 3141 1apun ssauaatdio) ueo] Joj 3qido
se paacsdde 2q ||1# spaavosd ueo] ayL woly pred saanppusdxa ||B 124 PUR SHUOW Z1 uigim
vas Aq predal aq jj1m ueo] SIYL IRy $193dxa wawaTeuey) "9, | S1 UTC| 3Y) U0 1SN (ves)
UONBNSILIWPY SSOUISRE [[RIUS 'S [ AL Jo {ddd) wesdold uonaaiol yosysked aup Japun
JURg ASUITYM YI0IUE][ WOL) URO| §| FEET TS B PRAIRIA |004IS A '0Z0Z 'S1 IdY U0

ATHVAVI SNVOI

uonIsod [e1aunuly jo
SIUAWRIEIE Y1 uO S3suAdXa PATUII UL PPN SI LHYM Kpeanaadsal ‘g 10T PUR 0C0T "0
aump Jo se 3ae3) predun Jo [ gp'e0g PUR §5 LGRS PANIDIE SeY |00YDS 2|, “Ju3k Fuimo|o) 2yl
0) sAep [Euosiad pur Y1 PASNUN 22114 01 AN IIA0KIED O) PAMO|[R UE LTI P A1 noRy pua

SO 183k [easY Sjooyag a1 Fumorior Aep sad ggg Jo a1el v e saakajduia o) med oq uea skep
[EUOSISE PUR HIS PISHUN PUE PALLIED ‘6 10T PUE OZOT “OF N[ papua seak ay Jof “1esk
1od $Kep [puosIad pue YIS SANE[NWIND U} JO WNUIFXEW € PIMO||F IR JJEIS PUT SISYIER],

SAINASIY QALVSNAJWOD
‘6T €S PAIEIOY 610 PU OZOT “0F SN[ Papua s1eak ay) Jo Y10g 1oy asuadxa uonietasidag
868’9 § 6ZF't § q00)
ToLvy  Trel'sdd wonmoa1dap PARMWNIOYL $597]
£79°1£8 €T9'1ES 1803 - Juowdinbg
6102 o0z
“umo][o) SN JO SISISUEI G610 PUE ZOT ‘0F U Jo 58 uxudnby

-g§AON INIWJIINOI

(panapuo))
d waxy

- L#ON

-9 AN

-§NON



81

“Jouuew Juppiud e Ut SJUSImSIAM ISI0 PUe SIAIISIL (5L
uu-uogs Sudruiu o) paiT|a) SUOISIHIP SuryRW 10 SAUlApIT paysIjqrIsa Juswadruepy
anp 2woosq suoneM|qo 1o pue ‘sanipgel saampuadys [msued snose aqejear
2Q 0) 2558 |eIouURUL SIE MMIANS 01 Ao1jod B paysiqmss uswnfzuew ‘powadeuew
Aipmby sjooyas :p Jo wed sy 1ak Juo uptm amypuadxs [euad oy alqeriean
3¢ 10U ABW 13558 [BIDUENL) ‘s, sJouop pue s1oyuead sk o sanyqusuodsas asoy) 12aw
01 SSAMOSII IUAIDLYRS UL 1Snut [0oydS M ‘pouad aminy v w1 Jo Jsuuvw Jepnoued
B T Pasn 34 0] S3IN0S31 SANba1 no1ouIsal s Jouop 1o JOWRIF e d5neadg s1suq palouIsal
pUE paistnsalun ue uo suoneuop pur sjurad Aq pouoddns Ajjenuvisqns s1 jooyag Yy

SLASSY TVIONVYNIJ A0 ALITIGVTIVAY

*|ooyas ayi je Auadasd Ayl e uwewas s
184 spuny aeand yim pasinbon $H2s58 AUR JO SPIOIAL UITIUIEIL IS [COYOS 3], "PAIEMIULIDY
st wowaaife syl AWl Y1 18 gSJO O B3I AJUaNPWOINE JIm 533008 )qnd wol)
patrqo 10 spuny stqnd Yitm paseyornd sassy ‘suatisaoidun [pixdes yons Jo anjea 13ew
Ire} ST 10] PASINQUILAI AQ [[IA [OOYIS 31 PATULLLIA] 10 PIROAI S1 1DENLOI JIUTYD 3} pur
sapesado | ya1ym 3118 AUe o) Spumj 03[qnd-uou gitm [0oyas oyl AQ A am siusaasoxdu)
rendes 31 00001 JO WNWIXRWE B Sty uonni1qo 3duRUAUICW S]00YI5 3] ‘SNt pur
‘suonendar ‘sme[ 3|qeaydde J3i10 pue SPIRPURIS A13)RS PUR YIjRaY |BIO0] PUE JEIS ||T YIIM
Apduzos SSENIE) P 1911 IMSUD 0] souURUULEW KIESS3030 [|© 20y A|qIsuodsai ST ooyag 3y ],

"G4S0 2@ i nsodap AUR33S 0000 1§ B S8 190UIS 3Y) ‘6107 PUT 0TOT "0F N[ Jo s

51502 JUAUIISINQUItDI soueInsul Ausdoad w ¢ZoZ o€ dung popud Jedsk
2 10§ 000" 11§ pred [ooyas Y1, "AdSO 24 01 51500 sourinsul Lsadoid sasingiuial jooyas
31 ‘SN AP JO 5N P 10 "GSJO NP JO uondo M 18 58 U0 Jo poud © 10J pamaLl
aq Aew UawaLER YL 17T ‘OF 2unt uo andxd jim juswsaide s "gSJO P pue
100Y2S 3 Aq parcudde oq K&t Jeiy) SUCHEIO] JARO AUR JO 'TT1 (L BURISINGT ‘SUB{IQ MIN
“1(] TeqeY) [019 1€ PaTeI0] 51U3)u0d 5Y pue sndamy QNI 3 350 0} [004dS St Emof[e
Tomm ‘gSdO a 10wsarfe Suneaado te paudis [0oyag aq ‘60T ‘T ININY sandenT

(ponmnuo)) ISTITLNT ATOHASVIT/SNOILVHAJO TOOHIS - 1T 210N

(panapue))
a2 N

=TI 3ON

Ll

“51509 JUAWIsMquial souemsy) Apadord w ‘Kpansadsas
‘6107 PUR (ZOZ ‘OF Sun[ papus SIedk 3 10} 639988 Pue 99'96¢ pred [00yss UL
“GdSO 2t 01 51502 asueInsul Auadosd sasmQuNes [00GIS Y ‘SHNIdE SY1 JO 35T N1 104
-g5d0 2 Jo uondo ay) 1 1ea£ auo Jo poudd B 10j pamauas 5q Arw juawdide ay |, 1Z0T
‘0 sun[ uo andx3 |14 pue £ [0Z *§ KIN[ U PAPUIXD Stm JuAWasIRe YT, ‘ASdO pue [ooysg
atp £q poaosdde 3q Apw SE SUOKEI0] JOYIO AUR 10 “pT (L EURISINOT 'SUBILIQ MON - TAY
UOSLLIBE] 066 1 PRIEI0] SIUR1U0D SIE pue snduwie)) matamfer] 31 35N 01 |00Ydg M1 smoj|e
Yo1ym ‘g0 ynm juauaaife Juneiado ur pamaual [00Y2S U ‘C1OT ‘1 Asenuef 3AN)J

LSTUILNI CTOHASYVIVSNOLLYHAAO TOOHIS

"SIURAD 10 sFUNIHW 1504 0 JuaK ) FuLNp SA1] U SAMN|IOEY 5,|00YIF SY) JO 35N i)}
$9A12221 Q1d SUL 00T '0€ Sunf papua teak Ayl Fuunp OLd Yk WOIJ PaAIadaL SUNOWE
O 213/ 2I9Y | “SALIANDY 0 JENUIEIS Y UO SUDHEUOP U1 PIPTAUL SLYMNYA “|00YdS 3
1€ PA[|0TUS STU3PKS S Jo toNEZIUETI0 Juased 241 SE PAIRYIYE (O.Ld) BONRINERIC) 1T |,
waseg SAUAH Y1 WeL] 000'09 | § PAAIDII [00YIS 241 61 0T “0€ 2UN[ papud Jeak ay) FuLng

‘Klaanaadsas

*610T PU OZOT ‘0F Sunf PApus w19K 2y) 10} [00YIS Y1 18 S[EAW IO} YSJO Aq papraoid
SIDIAIIS POOJ Y1 A0J AN GYQQI§ PUT $TL LS Jo sasuadxa Aued pareja Jumnewss oy,

“Aaanocadsar
16107 PUR 0Z0Z ‘0f Sunf Papua sieak 2y Jog uwadifie 95E3[ 3Y) J3PUN SUCLEDO] WALIND
I131) UO SIS0D duLINSUT 10} GSJO YI 0 sasuailxd Aued prefas jo 689°08S PUT 99L°L01S
PALMATT [00Y35 Ay “UONIPPE U] "G$d () 01 §33) anRusiunupe w ‘Kpanaxdsal 67 ['0pr§ pue
691 1¥5 $ Pred [004IS M1 *6 | 0T PUF OZOT “0F AUN[ PIPUS 1254 3Y) 104 “YH 21 01 S|00IS
1oueyd [je Aq pred 5q 01 2] sanensunwpe o7 ¢ pasoidde MEISITNY LULISINGT Y],

"3]qeied sunoooe
U1 papRIon sem ‘A[9ARaadsal ‘s kS 1S PUR 00L'B0ZS "6 10T PUR OTOZ "0L S0 JO SV 6102
PU® (Z0Z ‘0f Sunf jo 58 gSJO P WO NP IDULRY I|QRAISIAL OU SeM U] "Aouady
[emonEanpy [e30] 5100438 S0 "GSJO PIm *Kandadsal 't LECS PUR 0956598 3mIEI0)
sasuada Auzed pere[ar pey [00YIS S ‘6107 PUR OTOT ‘0F N[ papus sieak ay) Jutmg

SNOILLDVSNVHL ALYVd QALVTIH

{panupua))
a nalxg

- [13eN

L



61-QIAQ: O M3 ADY) SE SOUIIPING RURISINOT JO JITIS pUR [L20pa)
yna Suoe qieal Jo wawedag) eueisnoT Ay jo souppind s Fuimo)|of St 00YS Hy ),

“3LE $IY) IR UIRLBIUN $1 SUONIAd0 s100yng 2y uo jandwi uum Ruo| 3yl s1ayleWw
{BIDUBUY [ UF SUOHIPUOD ISIAAPE [ AY pMardun AREPpaUW U33q SBY |00YIg5 Ay
apma “Aejoa susoyudis paouasiiadxa £Uasal aavy SIIW |IDURKIJ ) PUE 'SSALISNG
BurpreBai stwaouod pasied sey (6 1-T1AQL) STULABUOIOD) S1j) JO HEAIqING 12q0|d 12221 3y |,

SINAAT INANOISANS - 97 210N

610C
PUE 0ZOT ‘0€ AM{ pIpud s1uak ay Suump 9FLI9A00 [BINIUALOD SIL) PIPIIOND JHu) SWIR]D
PIMUSSUN 1O SWIR]D P[5 00 319M 3131} ], “SI9NBUI Yons wioy Fuisire sule]d J0j paseyomd
351 98RIPA00 SOURINSUI [EIDIVURIOCS) "SI JUAPI20E PUB Yjeay sakojdius pue ‘siasesip
[eimen ‘sasssujl pue saumimr skojde ‘suoissiue pur sl ‘wondnusim ssamisng
‘s1a558 0 advurep pue Yo ‘s)0) WOY SSO JO SYSU SnoweA o) pasodxs s1 [00yds 2],

INTWIDYNVIN ST - ST 210N

(panupuoy)
4 Nq19xa

6l

-peudoudde you ore
Spuny Yoy 10§ Je3A |8351 13113 91 Jo Sununaq 2y JO HJEP AP UO ANFUIULIY) []2YS 10BIUOD
1) JOEIU02 JAARYD 31 JO UOHETIURLOD ) 10 SIMOW JUIIOEINSUT apracid o) St uonanpal
IS J0 1933 oy pure *asodmd myme| 1yI0 Aue 10§ 10 “FEIK JEY) JOJ SINUAI] FUIPIIXD
woxy 1eak 2y 10 uoneudordde aqy yuaaaid o) 1ov suoneudosdde st @ paptaoad sueswm
Aue Aq 10 sowrsaod 31 jo aiea Aq paanpal 51 uoneudosdde qans J1 10 10BRUOS 1LIRYD
SY) JO UOLENULIUCD BY) IOy APTAGIA 01 SO WUADIYNS aeudordde o sprey aamieysi3a)
a1 §[ "ES40 P 1900 1912eYd 3G Jo swawannba ayi [jy[ny o1 Asessadau spuny
Jo uoyeaope o uoneudordde aaiiefsida) uodn Juadunued §11004IS A1 JO UOHEAUNUCD dY |

SAIDNHONILNOD - FI 210N

S1jauaq JagIe pur AIE[RS [ENUUE WALILUILW | 30) 3p1aosd sipenuos
IV ‘0707 ‘1§ A yRnonp pied ae pue 0Foz ‘0€ 2unf 2dxa yaugm puw S1aYdRI) S
§0 1SOUL I LOHEINRD JO DAL SY1 UL PIEPUETS SI ST SIRIN0I Wwawkojdu seq 100YdS M|

SINAWLIWIWOD - €1 310N

Ll tee 9% JBaK auv WM sanpupuadsa jesauad sy
SPasU YSED 13D D) AGEJICAT SIARSE [RIJUTUL]

1L0715) uonaysas asodimnd yum
siouop pue siojuesd £q pajansay
SUSHANSH pasodun Jouop pue Jojuen)
:0] ONP “ITSA U0 WYNM sainppuadxa
[eususd Joj S|QE[RABUN SIINCIIE SSI']

YO¥'SLT'Y 0Z0Z ‘0t sunf

JO ST SI9SSE |MOUBUY |FIOL
LSSSPL 21qeA19221 SUBID
Lye'6TS's S qseD

1519858 |ETOURUl]

"SuonLNS31 Pasodus-0uop 10 Jojesd jo o5NEIaq 35N [e1ouad 0] S[qE(TEAR jOU
smouse £q Paonpau Y0Z0Z ‘0E UN[ JO 5t S1I5SE [BIUETY 5[00Y0S AL $19]321 Burmoljo) 2L,

(panupyo)) S1IASSV TVIONVNIS 4O ALITIEVTIIVAY - TI 210N

(panmmuoe))
A nqgxy



0r6'veTs

§99

9E5'EY
£86'0
69T'L91$

[ AMPIPIS

Pqo

SUORUIAECD pue STUNIIW
sasuadxa pasoyanoaun)
[SARI] B3UIAJUC)

$22) uonensiday

[oARIL

SIUALURKINQUNRS Uorm |,
wap 134

[PIU21 AYIA

sang

auoyd 1180

uawsAed Aq paptaold 2 ayop
saurmol|e T8

AMMPIW pue BILY - SIJIUAg
Lupgesip uwia fuoy - sujouag
PDURINSUL 3] = SIPIUIE
tonesuaduind Mo
uonesuadiwod paulfaq
USWHNIN - SIIUIG
JURINSUS - SHIjPUG

Ame|eg

asodang

JAMLIO) FANNIFXKT JOY) “SR{Fnoq Iy dweN pej Lwdy

0Z07 ‘0§ 2un[ papua Jeak Iy 104

BUBISINGTT “SUESIQ) MIN
wonerodio)) [ooTrg JayaEY)) s2UkH

HADIAIO FALLADAXA 441H) HO AVAH AONADY OL SINAWAVL
LIMANAE NOLLYSNEdWO0O 40 I1NdIHOS

NOTLVINHOGINT AUVINAWI Tdd (1S



14

LETCIE'Y £PTTHO'Y LIl TO6'LIS' FLYLOL'E
LEG'ZOT £1g'181 = 1Akl 299°6€1
TLYETT TLY'STH n £50°6 61¥'99
$06'€8 15£'3Y s 1L1°'m 081'SE
EPT'LY £8LEZ = 850°2T SbL'l
$20'LYE £LLO0E - 919°LE 161692
910%T1 oP19E1 T 168'01 6¥T'sTl
6LE LTI DESHTI = 162°C 6ST'TIL
[2 4] LTLpL R66'E scLol
¥3C°L1 $E0'9L = ReL'y LOE711
SILP6S'T LREPSO'L 19¢'% 264605 RICHETT
gII'LE OFR'8E o8 918'0f
391'01 0LE'Tl = ORe'11
6TP'C o4 ) = $SI'e
Yor't STl o =
6T10FF CLRLLY ol | = §  @ALr s
“CLOT008  S96ROIR

885°0€( 155 T 1
128288 VETTLT
£591L1 |2 WA
ZEL'GIL'Y SIL 9L
00€'CEE 006'0€T
050'0¢ 0L0'9F
ST'65T § wLs'oly §

A[EO <im0 Jusripung  |R12030) pue $aNA13G

S[eI0L uauafeue wrsdosg

6102 [

(6107 10) sTE101 aTIRNedILI02 YiLm)

£ ANPIYPI§

0Z0Z '0€ sunf papus Jeak 3 104

BTRISTNOT 'SURIR() MIN
uoprrodio) joogs§ JaHET) SADAH

sadem pue soLRjES
saueusImEw pue sneday
$3LAIDS [EUOISS0I
wamdojaasp [FUOISSYoLd
ssuadxa snoIuB[|IISIN
sajddns pus sjELEN
23usmsT]

SINAIISE
AFojouy s uONRULICHT]
WUMUBTRULW ADIAIIS POOY
|Ewu21 uawdrnbg

saxue) JJoiked
pue sigauaq adiojdwg
£533] PUE 5an]
8331108 [esodsi
voneedag]
FnsIndApyY
A3 AARNSHIOPY

sasaady

noddns

AN PUR SIMNDARD [0,

ANLEDADS SOOIUTR] (IS
£00) 1ApUS
SUONRUOQ
wresiosg uonepuno,g
watdIy |BXO] pue Nmg
EElt1a)
Bl R
respag
SRy

uoddng 13y)() pun $31103A3Y

It

gI1'Z5E'SS 60£'888'98 LTTLSPS 780'1cr'98 51955 JaU poe SAN[Iqel] [M0L
6TLBVEY $E6'SSE Y 6St'E SLE' TSR SIAESE DU |TIOL
SLASSY LAN
68E'E00°L PLETES'T ROLESP 20YRLO'T samiqel |RleL
- I RRT] - SIT'IRTL s[quird sueo]
TILYR 91L'F0! €11'sT £09'6L AMUBA PILJA
- ILTE 2] Wina 0 sadwies 1210 01 In(]
CEET69 LL9'CES RS Y 6T1'68¢ sasoadya Poniody
TPEPTZ 5 10F6LT 5 SEELS § 0 9SKTIIT § aquird slUNo20y

SALLITIEVIT

810°25E°¢S

GOL'RRRYS LTT'LSPS IR0 1EP'9S SIDSSE |RIOL

8589 6Tr'E = 6Tt 1au quadinba pue Ausdolg
00001 0ov'Ll 00r'L o00'0d Yo
86922 $91°¢1 oL $68'S Kosaruj
L¥8'0( LIFee 66£'Z8 hediNt4 sasuadxo predorg
- LT x [] Wiras sndued 110 wogy g
665°9LE 133317 1£L°612 93L°6ES SIGRAIZIZT SO0 pun SjURID
L7099 TLE'RSN 978'9¢ 96+ 1C1 SAWANIR JDPIIS J0] PAIDIISA YSED
680'L08'PS  LPRGES'SS  POSELIS  ERT'96LSS e)
SLASSY
6102 S[Er L ONN mataaye]
0702
(6102 10} S|m01 ATIRIRdWOI LM}
0Z0T *0€ 2unf
BURISINGT ‘SUBIEQ MIN
voneIodio]) 00YIS IRy SAUAH
T NpRYIS



£
s TTS'SIL - L8S'19€ SE6'ESE
. 09L'8T i 106'T 65%'97
- ££9'0L . sTa'p 80099
T L16'EE - s £08°CE
i 99£'¢ Iy UL’ 6
s £L£'191 - rL1'801 65T
- 00011 - 088 azr'ol
) §zr'oz or 1ZL'61
- siey : SR6°1 0£1'Z
= 6FS YT . 0LE0T1 6LEPIL
B OLL . 0Ll
= or'L (65 L98¢
B 965 €Y - 8 - §  Y6s'E9 §
- 09R*CED L
2 LCH'T
- TR0'6E
S 9E0°700"1
= 61L'681
R68'T

G 3 £LEoT §

h._.ﬂo Seo L wﬂ_u_ﬁk—u_.—_.-n— _d._u:uc __u.._u RANAING

sl wawadeiep  wesfoay

610% 070¢

{6102 195 51mo1 sausmdwios (pim)
0202 ‘0F 3UN{ PapU2 1o 3 10

BURISINGT ‘STRIH) MIN
uopeiodic]) [00QIS ARy sAAH

s238M pup saumiey
IDUEUITE PUE ey
SINALFS [BUCISSIOI]
102d01IAID [RUOISSIOL]
asuadxo SnOAUR][HISIN
s1jddns pue sjRUR
soummsT]

SIS
ASojouyaa uosiewrIoE]
WANFCURI ANAIIS PO]
17 wawdmbyg

saxm jroafed
pur sijoung snkojdurg
$a3p pue 8an(]
sa1aRs [esodsiqq
uonwrirudeq
Busiaaapy
233 JANRISIUIWPY

sasmadxy

noddns
JII0 PUR SANUIAD |UIO],

ANUIADL SNOIUEDISTN
saa) USPMS
SUONBUO
wnfoL ) ueuupunog
LIETALI Y [0 pue S
Bt
B Lt
maped
ISRy

woddng 309Ky pus SINDIARN

¥ Anpagdg

6TLBPE'YS  9LPISUFRS
056'0TF' Y GLLRPE Y
(izz's9 iv'e
$68°650'8 $1T'S01'8 880'IZ8  910PETTS  FIUHE'SS
AR A3 5 6EL91 L6V T6L
615'EE 6TL'TE - LLI's1 T56'LT
IZTE'DPS 1z = - 10112
6Ll 6R8'T9 . z 688'79
SEF'L 9zZ'l 9Tl -
Ao s[woL Jmsipum,y [0 pUR S5
seeL JusudBeuspy wedoly
610Z 0707
(penuyiue))
£IMPIRS

Ak JO puz)

ek jo RuluuiBag
SLwS 1IN

SIASKR AU
it (35wa192p) aseaIoU]

sasuadxa |e10L

sanrgn

[aaBlL

uoneuodsur ],

SH0OqINL

s3msod pus suoydags
(psnuguo))) sasuadxy



SINV.INAOCODY OIMaNd QII1LYdID 40 SLYOd3H "TVIDAdS

- $ (3141 §

- 6SP's

- iot'opr’l - $ tZL'e9 s 6L9°0€8 3

- 1£8°Ls - [ 1#ES

- 0i9's - 184 678'%

- H0p°1T - - 0¥

- 4] - ¥Ti -
AuQ S[RMOL Fusipipun  [RPUAD PUE  SIOMARS
s[no], yordeney  wedorg
610T 0Z0T

(panopue))

¥ ANPIYIS

aeak o puz]

seak jo fuuudag
SI383R 1IN

§13550
12U W) {2SeI123p) SseAIN]

sasuddxa mio],

sanUnN

AR

voneuodsuwl |,

SyooqIN3 ],

sd3wnsod pue aucyds|a),
(panupae)) sesuadxy



p14

“CURISINOT *SUBIHD MIN

SIRIUNOIDY DN PAIYILAD

-asodund Iagio Aue 10 3|qRIINS 10U S1 UOESIUNEWIOD SU *A|Suipioday asuecdurod
PUE [O1UOD [EWMNUI §,{00YdS ) BULIIPISUOD Ul Spopunis SUBIpHY iHautiaacs) s 23Uepiosde
w paunopsad ipne ue jo wed [EIFaur ge 51 vodal )], 20RO 1O 10 [EHUOD [RIINUL §]00T0g
21 JO $$3UBANDIY S 3Y) uo uoturdo ue 2piacad o1 10U pue ‘Junsal leys Jo SIS 2y pue sateldwod
puE [0DU0Y (rLINU Jo Tunsa) 1o Jo xdoas M 2quaRsp 01 41310s st uodar siyy yo asodand ayp

110day sz jo ssoding

SPAppunIS Butnpay tuAwlieano0 12pun pauodaa 2q o) paambay ase ynp s1aeWw
1910 10 22WRI[dIWI0IUOU JO SIOURISUL OU PISOLISIP SIS INO JO SI(NS3I Al 'uoindo ue yons ssaxdxs
100 op am ‘A|FuIpIoooe puEB “JIpnE o JO 3AN3[Gqo uE 10U Fem suotsiacid asoyy qum sauetjdmod
o uorurdo we Su1piacid ‘J9A3MO[] "SIUNOWIT JURLUSIMS [BIIURUL) JO UGTIRUILLENAP 1) U0 193] [BLINEW
PuE 1001P B SARY PI0d yaiym Pia souendurosuou ‘siusweafe uerd pue ‘sioenuod ‘suonemSa
‘sme] JO suoisiaoad uepa Yilm 3uel[duwo? s JO f153) PAULIORIA am JUIWAEISSIL [RLIMEW JO 331)
2T SYISWNE]S [EISTETL] 5,[00Y2S S} JIQDYM MOE 3ITBMSSE J[qeuoseds Jutureiqo Jo ved sy

sIanRiy Jaq)0 poe dusndmo)

"PAYJIUAPT UIIQ 10U FABY JEI IS1XS KLU SISSIUYeam [TUSE
‘IPAIMOY] ‘SISSIEIM [ELISIEU 2q 0) JIPISUOD IM B [OIUDD [RUWINUL U] SIOUANNIIP Aue AJuap!
10U PIP 2M JIPTIR MO SULMP ‘SUCTEINLIT] IS UIALY) SAIIIYIP WeIYILS1S JO SSANDEIM [RLISITU € 3Q
WS vey) FNUCO [FWISIN U SAIUIIIJSP |8 AFNUSP! ) pauBisap 10u sem pue uondss si o ydeidered
1517 oW U1 PaquUOsIp Isodmd papuny o 10 Sem JOUOY [HUIMGT JO DONBIIPISIOD MO

WOD L1INNTEHOIOUNON 66K 1EXF05 009009104 VT SNYITHO MIN * 00%0% X8 'O'd

Lz

‘2oueIoA0S (s padeyo ss0 Aq
Tonuaye yL 0] 3nous Jrepodul 194 S5oT{EaM [ELIRIEU € UBY) 2IIAIS SSIT §11ET [OQUOD [T T
‘SI[IULTDNIP JO UONEUIQUIOD B JO ‘AFUNDYSP B 51 £5u2101jap Iwedyfudis v "s158q A[OWN 8 Lo PAIoaued
PUE Pa1O0Iap 10 ‘PAUSAAId 5q 10U [|1A SIUMUSILIS [BIIUELY S[00YDS UL JO JUHUIJRISSIII [BLIDJBUL
# jep Anpqissod a[qeuoseas B 51 2J9Y J8Y) YONS [ONUOD [RLINUL UT ‘SIIIUIIINIP JO TOUBUIIIOD
B 10 ‘ADUSIOYIP B S SSSUNEIM [BUSIPW Y SISEq A[OWN ¥ UC SUIMUIAWISSIW 1I0L0D PUE JI3P
10 Juanard o) ‘suonouny pauSisse nag Sunwioyad Jo 95103 [RULION T T ‘s2eko]duts 1o usTIsEemIL
MO[JR 10U 520p [0411102 © 10 uonEIado 10 UBISSP 3 UM SISIXS [ONU0D [eWNTL Ul Aausioyep v

*[ORECD [EILIUY 5,|00UIS ) JO SSAUIALDILER Mg uo uowido ue s5a1dX2 10U op Im ‘Ajmpionoy
‘|oDUOD [FWIAUL §,|0OYIS BYL JO SSIUDANIIYSS DY) uo uotuido ue Suissaxdxa o osodind 3y 203 30U Inq
‘SJUAUANTS [EiduRUY 20 uo ueindo o Fuissadxa jo ssodmd 2y 10) saduRsLMOI 243 UL seudosdde
318 ety sampadord Jpng syl Auuuep o) (|00 [PusauL,) Suilodal [RIOURLL) 1340 [0.0UD RN
,[O0UIS FY) PAIIPISUOI IM “SIUIWANTS [RISURULE ) JO NIpNE Ino Suruuojsad pue Suiuue)d ug

Funaoday (RdURMLY 1340 [043U0)) [BUINT]

peep
u0as5) Modsl ING PANSS] IARY PUE “SHNUEIS [RIIURUL SJ00YIS SU) asudwod A12ANdN{00 YIM
*SYUIISNETS [CLOUTULY 1 0) SHIOU PAIBJDI IYI PUE ‘PapUd USY JBIL Ay J0J SMO) ySeD put ‘sasuadxs
JRUOHIUN *SINTATIIE JO SIUILUAIRIS PAIRIAL 3Y) PUR '0Z(T “0F SUnf JO $7 uonised [RISURULY J0 UAAEIS
21 asudmed yagm (,Jooyas,, 24y) (uourziuedio yyoid-udt €) uonmodio’) |0oyag 1ouey ) sauk} Jo
SIUIWINEIS JRISURULY M) ‘RILAIY [0 SINELG PANU) U 4O [BIDUDD) 37|0NdWO]) Sy} £Q Panss! ‘spLopuvls
Sunipny JuAwuara0ny Ul PIUIMUOD SHpNe [e1ouruy o1 Aqroydde SpUEPURIS d1 pue LAWY JO
ST pAN() oy ut padasoe A[jeadusd spiepuers SUNIpE IAM SPULPIOIIE UL PIIPNE JABY DM,

BUBISING®] "SUBSH MON
‘uonriodio) jooyas Jauey ) sauky
‘samENa ] JO pieOg Y1 O

SQHVANVLS ONILIANY INTFWNHIAOD HLIM JONVEGHOIIV
NI QAWNHOATAd SINTNALYLS "TVIDONVNIA A0 LIANY NV
NO Gasvd SHALLVIN HIHLO UNY JONVITJWOD NO
ANV ONLLHOdTHE TVIONYNIA H3AO TOHALNOD
TVNYALNI NO L3043 S JOLIANY LNIANIJIAN]T

AmvmeEp L armen U Y

LT 1 yNv.RnD Y e“.m




“2ouppInty wrofiuf) S J2pun swawannbal wpne 3y woy idwoxa s1 a0y pue "0{oz ‘0f
aunf papus Meak s Junnp spreme [eIapa) Ul ODO(S LS UTYL d10ur puadxd J0U PIp [00YIS YL

aruegydwe)jonue)) [ia)u]
§)500) paviopsangy pur sSujpu) PLEALY [REIPI] - FII TONNE
"0Z0T ‘0% um[ pIpua ek o
oy upne a1 Supnp paptodal 219m SHUSWDIES [EIOUUL) Ui 0 [ELSyAW sTaTpULL someiduwos oN
SIBEA J2q)0) pue wedmo)

(pancpuo)) simamae)g [EPpuEmy] Jsug 241 0) BN
$I91E 42O poe 2dusydmo) pu Jupuoedsy [ePUBUlY J9AQ [01)UOYY [EINA] - [ WOPRE

(panupno))

6T

‘0207 *0f vn[ papu2
1eak oty Joj wpne sy Fuump pauiodas auam sFurpul) Sunzodal yRISTBUL JSAC [0RUOI [ELNI ON

Aupaoday [eurul 1340 (0NU)) [EULNU]
SJUNTNEIS [EIBRULY JISEY ) 01 BB
sinEp 3O pue 2ueyiduwo) pus Gupsoday |eurUl] 1240 [0UD)) (RUINYL - [[ BOHRS
‘230PPIND ULIO/i] ML SIPUN STUAWRINDAL 1IpNE 3y woly 1w §1 a0y pue 0207 0€
aunf papu 1K A Fuunp SPIEMP [£13pA) U1 0D DSLS YRYL 20w puad X3 100 PIP [00Y3S SY],
spieay [RIapad {9

oN X ’ EEFY CPRIOU FIURLAINIS [RIDLRLG O) JRUAELL UUBE_QEGQ—_QZ

pouodal suopN X AR SSSOUNEAM [RIAMEL T 3G O) PAIAPISUOD J0U

a3e yey papnuspt (saAsumamap ey o
oN X SOA APAINUIPE ($3)SSOUNEIM [ELIDICIH &
‘Bupodas [eiduet]) S3A0 [ONUOY [BLINU]
patpowuy) panssy Bodas sqoppne jo adip
sjumuMers |eoueutd (@

s)RsY s, Jonpny Jo Alewwing - | BORIIS

070 ‘0C 2Unf papus 1eak a1 1o

QURISINOT ‘SWRILQ MIN
uonriodio) [eoyds ey SPuiy




610 0€ 2un( papua reak
1) JOJ STASWHILIS [BIDURLLE ) JO JPHE Y YIIM LOHIIULOD UT PINSST JOU SBM 13113] wauafeuewl v

aa1)a7y wamaBeurly - [|] 90URS

‘ouppme) wiofi} MY 1pUN SHUAUAINbaI NPne A WoLj 1dwIXD SI *ANIIISG PUE ‘G107
‘0 SuNJ p3pus Jeak oyl SULIND SPARME [RIIPA) U OGH'0S LS UBY) 0L Pusdxa 10U PIP [001 28 YL

SpIEMY [B13pa, 0} [BLaely dusjjdwe)) pue j01ue]) [SUANUY - ] TONS
‘SIDNEWI JOY)0 piee aouendutos o) pALIM 107 '0F SUR[ PIPUR
Te3A 311 J0j BpNE ay) Tump patou SIUSWDILIS [RISULUY Y10 [RUIEW STUIPUL O 313M 2194 ]
saae BYIO pue dueydmo)

"SIIUSIEIS [SIOUBUL MIFEQ ) 01 [euaiey Fuppodal [BIURULL 1340 [O1UCD |BUI)TT
0} PAIBJAL G10T ‘0 AUAL Papud ek 3y 1g) upne 3y Juunp paou sTUIpUY ou asam 4],

Zunsoday EduBuLy J3AQ [02)U0)) |BULIAT]

SIUAUIIIEIS [EIIURUL] HISBY N[ 03 FELINE]
sIREW 9RO pue Hduegduo) pue 3upsoday [ERUBIL] J3AQ [OIUCD [BUINU] - | TORRS

0Z0Z ‘0 9un[ popua Teak aq) 104

BUBISINOT “SUBDI() MIN
woyraodio)) [0oyas Japey) SIUAH

INAWIDVNYI Al SLUO4dH



TaLIANVYND
VLVA TVILLSILVLS NV 3DNVIWHOAHH - FISFT S

it

"0T0T "0 Junf papud reak
U1 J0] SURUIIEIS [BIIUBUL] 31 JO UPNE JL} 114 UCLIIUUOD U] PANSS] 10U SEM 13113| juatwsdeum v

13107 yawadeuey - [ DOURE

BouppINsy HLdofil] Y1 1P SNHWIMDOT JPUE JY) UWI0JJ KWIXD SI 21052311 PUE *0T0T
*0¢ 2Un[ Papua Jeak 1) FULIND SPIRME |[RIAD3] UL 00'GSLS UBY) 210w puadxa Jou PIp [00YIS A4

SpIBMY [RJ3pag 0) B[N urfdwio)) pue [01)U0)) |EUIIU] - || GOPIIE
‘SIONEW J9()0 puE 2uTdwiod 0 paIR|al OZOT ‘0F N[ papus

Teaf 3 3o Npae oy FULTp PAIOU SIHDWNES |BISUEIY DY) 0 [eLMew sTUIpUY ou 21am YT,

ssaney oy pue adueyjdmo))

“SUSWIARIS [BISUTULY JISTq S ©) (eL31R Fuipodas [RISUBLL) 1AA0 [01U0D (BT
0 pateya1 0ZOZ ‘0F N[ PAPUR SRIA 2 saf pne 213 Tuunp ppou sTUIpUY OU MM AIBG],

Sunuoday [FIPUBULY JIAQ [041U0)) [EUIHT]

SHIFWIR]S [RIUEUE] JISEY Y} 0] [ELINBY
stapepy 12q10 pue asueydmo) pue Sunsoday [eRUTUL] J2AQ [0UC]) [EUINUL - | DORIIS

0T0Z "0 Pun{ ppu Jeak AP I

BUBISINOT "SR MON
uonesodio?) (0043§ JILIBY) SIVLH




‘nok 01 pauodal u3aq 2ABY pinom 18q) UOLUINE
mo 01 swoo sasy qFnu sIagem 10M0 ‘sampesord [euonippe pauuouad om pEH HOISNIU0D
10 wonnido ue gons ssaudxd 100 op om ‘A|FUIpIooOY EIEp [RousHEIS puv dueuLoMd A uo
*KjoAn2adsas ‘solsnauga 1o uomido e jo uolssaidxa U 9q PINeAL TIIYM JO SANII[QD 3 ‘MIAU
JO UOTTUTLIRX TE JONPUA 30U PIp pue ‘0l paedua jou are 3 “[etsuan) jjondiie) saiag paun
a1} AQ panss1 ‘spsppupis Suttpny jusuaLzA0f W pauteiLed sjmawsdelud uonssIe 01 aqeondde
SPIEPUEIS SY) PUR SIUBIUNOIIY DGR PAYILD) O FNNISU[ URILAWY Y3 AQ PIYSIIGTS> SPIBPURIS
UONESINE M SIUEPIOIDE UL PNINPUOD sem JudwadeSud saunpasosd vodn-pacufie siqy,

‘woiteanpy Jo watuedacy a1 03 panugns ©ep 434 QTOT 0F unf
a1 uo popadar AJISLIOJUI 1AM SMIE[ES S[ENPIAIPUS 201 1pa10u uondadxy isinsay

‘(1umusdeunw
£q pamdard Fimsiy uojeainba 30) wep 4ad syl we papnpw Apadosd  asom
simaeambs awn-)inj pue ‘uonrsuaduiod enxa ‘AIgjes s[ENPAIPUI YOED 12Y) PIAIISGO
pUE 31y PUU0SIS S [ENPIAIPUI YLD 0] PAIRY ‘S[ENPLAIDUS 67 Jo 3|dWes B paisajas am
-a1dwos sem Funsy) sy 1eq uonmuasaudos s usntaeuru paureige pue “swaeAInbd
SUWN-]JTY SB [ SB STINS 3330131 payal 10 3L0Y pue ‘uonesuadwod enxd ‘Arejes
aseq SuIpnpoul ‘siayoes) Woosse]d ([ o ‘(uswaiewew Aq papiaoid Sunst uarainba
10) TonEINP; j0 waleda] MY1 0) pANUQNS BIBP d9d 0ZNC "0 PN MYi paUIRIqO DM TP

SIHUES 0vIFAY (16 WIS 00135 Jljgng
PALY 21aMm suONUDIX3 ON S)INSIY

uawsdeuews Ag paedaud Sunsi) wapeainba 1o viep 494 ay) uo
papissefd Apadoad sem 20usIadxd pue [AAJ] UONIEDRDS S,[ENPIAIPY] Yoed 1BY) paAlssqo
pue ‘o1 [ouuosiad §[ENPIAPUL §oB3 O) PIJEN ‘S[ENPLAIPUL 7 50 S|dures ¢ Pagiafss uay)
2M “olepdwos sem wep oy B Uonejeasardal fowaeuew pauigo pue udLdxd
pUE uoLEINPR JO [AA3] MAYI SB 9M SE ‘uouemyisseld Aq sjediduud ueisisse pue
“spedrouud “s1ayoeat swn-|iny Fwipniou *(uawsieurwt £q pasedasd Sunsy wusfeanbs o)
uonEonpy Jo waunedsq 31 01 pANWQNS BIBP dA3d 6107 ‘1 9GO0 A PAUIIQO I, ¢

HEIS [00TPS Mqng JO ITMILIIAXY/F[IAF] uoneInpy
POV 219 suolidanxa oN spmsay
"Sa[npaos ) U0 patyissed Ajzadoid sem sse[o ) 1Y) PIAISSQO PUE SISEED

50T J0J 5004 [j0I 10T 1 190120 ) 03 $ISTE[ U3} JO S{dWES © PIIEN I, SIMPIYs
a1y uo padodau se 9z1s sse)d pue ‘adA) (oOYSs ‘JOOYIS Aq SISERED JO IS © PAEIQO IM T

WO LLINNTESIOIONNOA 6¥6F 1ETH0S  0090-09104 V1 'SNWITNO MIN* 00909 ¥°8 'O'd

€€

"pajou oM suondaoxs o) NSy

samypuadxy juswdinbg puny [RISUSD) [EI0], o
sormppuadig [euoyonOsU] punyg [RISUID) [EI0L

*1 ajnpaqas uo paueda siunowe Fuimoljoy ou3 Juowe slunowe 1adoad ay) w pauodas
are pue A[)9AL0D PayISSTd A¢ SAUAAAysanpuddxs pajduies i JeY) paslasqo pue
‘uoneuswnaop Funtoddns pamaiAdl ‘SUONSRSURY §7 JO Sjdwes WopURl B PAId3as apm |

INFATY (€001 UIE)I) puE saanjipusdiy HAoddng pue [euolionJisu] pung [eI3uar)

‘SMO[10) se 21 sRUIpU pa1eIoosse pue sampadesd 1nQ

‘aspdmd sayio Aue 304 10 paisanbaa usaq sey uodar S Y21ys 1o} ssodind 33 10) 24N MO
poresswnua sompaoosd atp jo Loumagjns ayy Buipiefar voneuasaldal ou axew am *Anuanbasuo)
‘sanred paygioads ayy Jo Kupqisuedsas agy Ajjos 51 saunpasosd asay) Jo Asuains Ay eep
[eonsnms pue acuruuniiad SN Jof gisuodsar si 00U P Jo wdwadeuely ([pISFT ARG
PASIAYY RUBISING] Yuim PourRIdwiod U (ISTH) uoneanpg Lsepuodsg pue Apuowa|g jo preog Y1
£q pap1a01d ¢ SUDISSILIO PUR SIOLI SNOIAQC O 331] AIE SA[MPAGIS [31]135d8 YL JAPAYM SUNLINAP
O] pue ‘gZOT ‘0f AuUN[ PAPUI IRIA |EISY) I JOJ [COYDS Y1 JO SIIBUIIEIS [RISUEUL} |TNUE 30}
Surdmedwoooe mep [EASIMS pue aoueunapad ay) uo ‘(sansed payoads a1} soupny aanesidy
wueIsIeT S pue ‘uoneanpg Jo juawueds( euRISINOT A (100425, Y1) uonerodio)
joonas 1ouey) saukH Jo wowaewewt oyl £q o) padide idm YIUM MOJIQ PAIBIIWNGS PiE
IPING PRy PINAKWIZA0H DUDISIAOT Y1 GBI PApRIaUL Sanpadosd Yy pauuopad aary am,

“BUEISINGT *SURIIO MON]
‘wonesodio) (00Yag Jauey) SSUAR]
‘SIS JO pIROg I O,

STNGID0Ud NOdN-TITAOV DNIATddY NO
LI04dTH S.INVINNOODY LNAANIJIANI

Ay 3 ArY ey

FLRVITVNOT T S o N T ns..-Sum



9¢
“saImpaatg uodn-pandy Suikjdde uo podar sirmunosse wapuadspur 329G

“Jooyog a3 o1 Ajdde 10u $20p | NPAYIS AST S JO JOPUIBWIY 4

££0'500"L $ sarmypuadxa [EUOLTUISI puny [e1ousd w10
7505996 UONRLSIUNUPE [00Y3S 19N
- uonENSIIIIPE [COYaS 0] wawidinbs (ssa7]
$05°996 UOHENSIUINPE [OOYOS
961°68 SO2FAIDS JJEIS [RUONDMIISUT 13N

= sanMAatax Jyers [euononasus 3o wawdmba (5537
90163 S20[AJIS §JIS [RUONITOSU]

8TS P00l samasas paddns pdnd 1ap

- saniasas poddns rdnd Jo Juanedinba :sso7
RTSH00°] sasrauas poddns [rdng

88L6L1 SANTANIT |RUGIINLNSUT IO
SI10's9L't $ SANIATION UOIIIRINUL JUSPNIS PUR IR [RI0],

- watudinba jruoangsay
20€°50T sanjddns pur sjELMBW JRUOINGSU]
SeR'ET! EDIALIS [ED1UYII) puE [BUOISSJ0Id paseyamyg
PI6691"1 S1yauaqg 3a4o[dwa JJRIS [BUONINISU]
OLL'EPY SIVIE(BS [JRIS [LUONDNISUI IO
¥81°7T8°C S SILIR[ES JIYIEI) WOCISSE[D)

ISITUANSE UONDRIDIUT JUIPTIS PUE ISGIRd],

samypuadxs [euOHINLSU]

(poupnez(y)
0Z0Z ‘05 2uny popu2 Jeak o 10

BURISINGT ‘STBILID) MIN
uopesoidio)) ooyag Japeq) sk

SASHUNOS ANNIATH TYOOT NIVLIYT) ANV STHNLIANIIXH
IH04dNS ANV TYNOLLDOYLSNI AN TYAANTD

[ 2NpIgS

SE

‘RUEISINOT ‘SUBIMQ MIN

SIUEIUNOIDY AN|QNd PalJILa’y

Juawmoop atjqnd e se JoNpny 2AnB[5i3e] vmvIsING T a1 4q
ponqIasp 51 wodal SIq ‘C1§:pZ MBS PISIAYY wuRIsineT 1opup) 9sodmd 1aqio Aue 10} 9[qeuns
100 $1 podar s *A(2urprosoy “aouejdiues Jo jenuoo ue uoundo we spiacd of jou pue ‘Sumysa 1.
JO MNS3L P PUE ‘| p[SipT eI posiady EURIsine] Aq parmbai se uoneiodio] [eoydg apeD
SoukH 5 JO sluswalms [EOUETY [enuue ) SwAuedwodde eRp [EdUSLEIS pUE IduEULIoLiad
ap wo pounopad Sunsy jo adoss o squassp o) Apjos s1 woda s jo asodmd agp



BE

‘sampaoorg wodn-penfy Sukjdde uo podas suETMossE JUSpadap 205

smay surp peredas 5v £TUO PIPRIOM AW SAEERID 5D WO, PP RO WOMGUTYP InOfim
Fo5TE[D SISO PUT ‘Y ‘STI0HD UoiRANPD JRorsAyd ST yons sassaly Kande o Lidde 10u o s d=ayy), SMIPIIS
€€ 5 21 sopuad It pur g7 s1 g-y Saperil Ul AU WX Ay S8 aprid
STIOLA 8 SIEFR]D JO I7IS WOUNKIRY M) WO S g1ads 195 SEY UMIEMPY ARPUODSS pue Limjumug 10 pveg 51

$9ON

sase]) AHATDY
UONBULGIIO )

uonEUqWO)

SISTE[)
fuapoy 4BIH

43y

£3850),) AHATIDY
ySHH 2PIPPIN

YFN ] IPPIN

%0 4 %0z 9 509 7 L2x\ sassey) Aianoy
Amuauwsg
%0 z %l £ %09 - %0 Amunus(g

LE

-ampaaoly uodn-peedy Buik[dde uo woda sieunosoe suspusdapiy 395

“Surl 90y d1enedas s A[uo popnyom

a8 $955E[3 $E0G) DI0JAIY) SPISPUEIS JUNUI[OSUI UMUAXTUI NOYTIM SISSTLD IO P ‘PURQ “STUOY)
“uonwanpe [Roisdyd 5w yans sesse]d> Awance o) Adde 10u op mrum| sIY] SIUIPNS €F N TTY sopuid w
JUDUIT{OID WIMINYTW PEE “SWUSPIS GF i ¢~ SIPEId 1 WAL| [0 WMEIXEUr 3, “SI3AS] Sprsd snowes ¥
$IFFR]D JO IZIS WINKINTLL M1 U0 SHu] ay1oads 138 soy uonranpy Krepuoasg pue Amuauwiagg jo pieog L

saj0N

128587 ANADIY
uonETIqUIo)
uonwmquo)

§955E1)
Ananoy g1y

Yy

sasse|) AIALDY
iy RPN

ySiy H/AIPPIN

BQUnN_ Wawagd QUNN _ IUDADG IQIUNN  IUA0IRg  Iquiny U3y 3dk] 100408

+¥E £E-LT 9212 DZ-l

aduey s7g sse|y

(penpnwyyy)
6107 *1 3249190 Jo 5Y

PURIEING] ‘SUBIO MAN
sodwme) ONN
uoywiodioy) [poydS 1311wy sulyy
SIS IOVEVHD 9215 S5V 10

QZ ANPIIS

v %L o %L 199 %l 6 %it  SIsE|) Ananoy
Arnuams|g
- %0 0t %l1T SL %Zs 6€ %LT Asejuauiayy
laqunN U3 1QUInN  WRMRJ QRN WAMRJ  JAquUSN  Nuadag L | jooyag
+rt LT 9Z-1Z [11ad
oifuwy A sse|)
(porpreu)
610T *1 1990190 JO 5%
BURISINOT ‘SUBI[LC) MIN
sndme)) Mataae]
vopwiadio)) jooRds 3R SITAH
T INPIYIS



Hynes Charlar School Corporation
Chief Exacutive Officer

960 Harrison Avenue

New Oreans, Louisiana 70124
(504) 324-7180

Seaptember 11, 2020

Loulsiana Legislative Auditor
1600 North 3™ Street

P.O. Box 84397

Baton Rouge, Louisiana
70804-9397

Through

Mr. Paul Pachon, CPA
Bourgeois Bennstt, LLC
P. 0. Box 60800

New Orleans, Louisiana
70160-0800

Re: Management's Response o Board of Elementary and Secondary Agreed-Upon

Procedures for Hynes Charter School Corporation
Daar Mr. Pechon:

Hynes Chartar School Corporation will review policles and procedures with regard to the
comments for the Profile of Educational Personnal data schedule. We will make
appropriate changes to improve reporting on this acheduls of performance that are cost-

effective and within cur budget constraints.

Sincerely,

ichelle B. Douglas, Ed.D.
Chief Executive Officer




Hynes Charter School Corporation
Approved Budget

Statement of Activities
For the Year Ending June 30, 2021

Total

Revenues and Other Support
MFP 8,431,000
Federal Grants 1,059,000
State & Local Grants 372,000
Other income 340,000
Total Revenues and

Other Support $ 10,202,000
Expenses
Salaries 6,013,000
Benefits 2,170,377
Child nutrition 16,000
Depreciation expense 14,000
Disposal services 22,000
Dues and fees 48,000
Equipment rental 23,000
Insurance 142,000
IT services 185,000
LEA (2% administrative fee) 177,000
LEA (additional services) 173,000
Materials and supplies 206,000
Other expense 50,000
Professional services 160,000
Repair and maintenance 163,000
Textbooks/Instructional Materials 164,000
Transportation 140,000
Travel 85,000
Utilities 251,000
Total Expenses $ 10,202,000

Change in Net Assets $ -




Hynes Charter School Corporation
Budget
Statement of Activities
For the Year Ending June 30, 2021

Lakeview UNO CMO Total

Revenues and Other Support
MFP $ 6,601,000 1,830,000 - 8,431,000
Federal Grants $ 1,278,000 558,000 253,000 2,089,000
State & Local Grants $ 308,000 176,000 - 484,000
Other income 3 214,000 30 56,000 267.000
Total Revenues and

Other Support $ 8,398,000 § 2,564,000 $ 309,000 $ 11,271,000
Expenses
Salaries $ 4,252,000 1,172,000 828,000 6,252,000
Benefits $ 1,520,000 431,000 304,000 2,255,000
Child nutrition $ 13,000 3,000 16,000
Depreciation expense $ 10,000 4,000 14,000
Disposal services $ 14,000 9,500 23,500
CMO Charge $ 675,000 190,000 (865,000) -
Dues and fees 3 20,000 5,000 22,000 47,000
Equipment rental 3 18,000 5,000 23,000
Insurance $ 130,000 12,000 142,000
IT services $ 176,514 23,000 199,514
LEA (2% administrative fee) $ 140,000 37,000 177,000
LEA {(additional services) $ 135,000 38,000 173,000
Materials and supplies % 515,767 234,000 749,767
Professional development/other expens: $ 70,500 10,000 80,500
Professional services $ 120,155 70,000 180,155
Repair and maintenance $ 144,000 36,000 180,000
Textbooks/Instructional Materials $ 158,288 63,000 221,288
Transportation b 70,000 70,000 140,000
Travel $ 36,000 61,800 20,000 117,800
Utilities b 180,000 80,000 270,000
Total Expenses $ 8,398,000 $ 2,564,000 $ 309,000 $ 11,271,000

Change in Net Assets $ - $ - $ - $ -




Hynes Charter School Corporation
Board Budget Details - Lakeview

Statement of Activities

For the Year Ending June 30, 2021

MFP

Federal Grants

State & Local Grants

Other income

Total Revenues and
Other Support

Expenses

Salaries

Benefits

Child Nutrition
Depreciation Expense
Disposal Services
CMO Charge

Dues and Fees
Equipment Renta!
Insurance

IT Services

LEA (2% fee)

LEA (additional services)
Materials/Supplies
Professional Development
Professional Services
Repair/Maintenance
Textbooks/Tier 1
Transportation

Travel

Utlities

Total Expenses

Revenues and Other Support

TOTAL | Operating FedFunds CARES NSNO IQl CSP CSGF CODOFIL PTO CENF/EEF PPPloan NOLAPS
6,601,000 | 6,601,000
1,278,000 445,000 540,000 159,000 134,000
308,000 . 59,000 20,000 60,000 74,000 75,000 20,000
211,000 68,000 - 143,000
8,398,000 | 6,669,000 | 445,000 | 540,000 | 59,000 | 20,000 | 159,000 | 60,000 | 74,000 | 75,000 | 20,000 | 143,000 | 134,000 |
4252,000 { 3,734,500 151,500 142,000 118,000 74,000 - 32,000
1,520,000 | 1,367,350 50650 52,000 41,000 9,000
13,000 13,000 -
10,000 4,000 6.000
14,000 14,000
675,000 473,000 59,000 143,000
20,000 20,000
18,000 18,000
130,000 99,000 31,000
176,514 125,874 24640 26,000
140,000 140,000
135,000 3,000 103,000 29,000
515,767 97,062 83,705 260,000 = 75,000
70,500 27,000 10,000 13,500 20,000
120,155 70,000 15,155 15,000 20,000
144,000 144,000
158,288 40,288 25,000 . 93,000
70,000 70,000
36,000 30,000 6,000 - -
180,000 180,000
8,398,000 | 6,669,000 [ 445,000 | 540,000 | 59,000 | 20,000 [ 159,000 | 60,000] 74,000 75,000 | 20,000 { 143,000 | 134,000 |

O )



Hynes Charter School Corporation
Board Budget Details - UNO
Statement of Activities
For the Year Ending June 30, 2021

TOTAL Operating Fed Funds CARES NSNO Ql csp CENF/EEF NOLAPS

Revenues and Other Support
MFP 1,830,000 | 1,830,000
Federal Grants 558,000 141,000 185,000 205,000 27,000
State & Local Grants 176,000 91,000 20,000 65,000
Other income -
Total Revenues and

Other Support 2,564,000 | 1,830,000 141,000 185,000 91,000 20,000 205,000 65,000 27,000
Expenses
Salaries 1,172,000 | 1,030,000 35,000 46,000 61,000
Benefits 431,000 381,000 11,000 17,000 22,000
Child nutrition 3,000 3,000
Depreciation expense 4,000 4,000
Disposal services 10,000 10,000
CMO Charge 190,000 99,000 91,000
Dues and fees 5,000 5,000
Equipment rental 5,000 5,000
Insurance 12,000 12,000
IT services 23,000 23,000
LEA (2% administrative fee) 37.000 37,000
LEA (additional services) 38,000 6,000 32,000
Materials and supplies 231,000 - 40,000 102,000 84,000 5,000
Other expense 10,000 7,000 - 3,000
Professional services 70,000 3,000 7,000 60,000
Repair and maintenance 38,000 38,000
Textbooks/Instructional Materials 63,000 1,000 35,000 27,000
Transportation 70,000 70,000
Travel 62,000 6,000 16,000 20,000 20,000
Utilities 90,000 90,000
Total Expenses 2,664,000 | 1,830,000 141,000 185,000 91,000 20,000 205,000 65,000 27,000
Difference - (0) - - - - - - -

o O O



Hynes Charter School Corporation
Board Budget Details - CMO

Statement of Activities

For the Year Ending June 30, 2021

Revenues and Other Support
CMO Charge

Federal Grants

State & Local Grants

Other income

Total Revenues and
Other Support

Expenses
Salaries

Benefits

Child nutrition

Depreciation expense
Disposal services

CMO Charge

Dues and fees

Equipment rental

Insurance

IT services

LEA (2% administrative fee)
LEA (additional services)
Materials and supplies
Other expense

Professional services
Repair and maintenance
Textbooks/Instructional Materials
Transportation

Travel

Utilities

Total Expenses

TOTAL Operating CSP
865,000 865,000
253,000 253,000
56,000 56,000
1,174,000 921,000 253,000
828,000 641,000 187,000
304,000 238,000 66,000
22,000 22,000
20,000 20,000
1,174,000 921,000 253,000

{0)




